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We haw examined the allnched Conso lidaled Restaled Financ ial Inrorm<llion or Sheela I Uni versal Lil11ited 
(hereinafter referred to as "the Company"). and ils subsidiaries (Ihe Company and ils subsidiaries loget her re fe rred 
to as th.: "Group") comprising the Consolidated Restated Assets and Liabili lies as al August 31 , 2023, March 31 . 
2023,2022 and 2021 and the relaled Consolidated Restated Statcmcnt of Profit & Loss and Consolidated RestatcO 
Statement of Cash Flow for the period ended August 31. 2023, March 31. 2023 . 2022 and 2021 , the Conso lidateo 
Summary statement of Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory information (collectively the 
"Restated Financial Infonnation" or "Restated Financial Statemcllls") annexed to this rep0l1 and initialled by us 
for identification purpose. These Restated Financial Infol111ati on have been prepared by the Company and 

_ approved by the Board of Directors of the company in connection witb the Initi al Public Offering (lPO) in Emerge 
Platform of National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE EMERGE). 

I. These Restated Financial Information have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of: 
a. Section 26 of Part I of Chapter III to the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with Companies 

(Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rule, 2014; 
b. The SecUlities and Exchange Board oflndia (Tssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 

2009 ("TCDR Regulations") issued by the Securities and Exchange Board ofJndia ("SEBI") in pursuance 
to Section II of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 and related amendments I 
clarifications from time to time; 

e. The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the Institute of . 
Chartered Accountants of India ("JCAI"), as amended from time to time (The "Guidance Note"). 

2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the Consolidated Restated Financial 
Information for the purpose of inclusion in the Draft Prospectus I Prospectus to be filed with Securities and 
Exchange Board of India, Emerge Platfol111 ofNSE and Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad in connection 
with the proposed SME lPO. The Consolidated Restated Financial Information has been prepared by the 
management of the Company on the basis of preparation stated in Annexure 4(A) to the Restated Financial 
Information. The Board of Directors of the Company's responsibility includes designing, implementing, and 
maintaining adequate internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Restated Financial 
Information. The Board of Directors are also responsible for identitying and ensuring that the Company 
complies with the Rules and ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note. 

3. We have examined such Restated Financial Information taking into consideration. 
a. The terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed upon with you in accordance with our 

engagement letter dated August 16, 2023, in connection with the Draft Prospectusl Prospectus being 
issued by the Company for its proposed Initial Public Offering of equity shares in Emerge Platform of 
National Stock Exchange ofIndia Limited ("I PO" or "SME IPO"); and 

b. The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectus (Revised 2019) iss.ued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India ("The Guidance Note"). The Guidance note also requires that we comply 
with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the TCAI. 

c. Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on verification of evidence 
supporting the Restated Financial Information. 

d. The Requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations. Our work was performed solely 
to assist you compliance with the Act, the ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note in connection with 
the IPO. 

4. The Consolidated Restated Financial Information of the Company have been compiled by the management 
from the Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial yearl period ended on 
August 31 , 2023, March 31 , 2023, 2022 and 2021 which have been approved by the Board of Directors. 

5. For the Purpose of our Examination, we have relied on. 
a. Auditors ' Report issued by the Statutory Auditor i.e., Mis V.V. Patel & Co. dated November 18, 

2023, July 08, 2023, September 30, 2022 & November 09,2021 for the Financial yeaI'I period ended 
31 SI August, 2023,31 st March 2023, 31 st March, 2022 & 31st March 2021 respectively. 
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The audil rcport,; on Ih,' finan,"al Slatemen lS were modified and included followi ng mancr( s) giving nse 10 
modifications on Ihe financ ial slatemcnts as at and for Ihe year/period ended on Augusl 31. 102.\. March 3 1. 
2023 March 31. 1021 8:. March 3 I . 2021 :-

a. The Consolidaled Restated Financial Information or Reslated Summary Financial Swtement have been 
made after inco'lloraling adjuslments for the changes in accounting po licies relrospectively in 
respective financial period/years to reneet the same accounting Ireatment as per the changed 
accounting policy for all rcponing periods. if any; 

b. The Consolidated Restated Financiallnfonnation or Restated Summary Financial Statcment have been 
made after incorporating adjustments for prior period and other material amounts in Ihe respective 
financial years/period 10 which they relate and there are no qualifications which require adjustments; 

c. Extra-ordinary ilems thai needs to be disclosed separately in the accounts has been disclosed wherever 
required; 

d. There were no qualifications in the Audit Reports issued by M/s V.V. Pate l & Co. for the Financial 
Year/peliod Ended August 31. 2023, March 31 , 2023, March 3 I, 2022 & March 31 , 202 1 which wou ld 
require adjustments in this Restated Financial Statements of the Company; 

e. Prollts and losses have been arrived at after charging all expenses including depreciation and after 
making such adjustments/restatements and regroupings as in our opinion are appropriate and are to be 
read in accordance wilh the Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts as set out in 
Annexure - 4(A) to this report; 

f. Adjustments in Consolidated Restated Financiallnfonnation or Restated Summary Financial Statement 
have been made in accordance with the correct accounting policies, 

g. There was no change in accounting policies, which needs to be adjusted in the Restated Financial 
lnfonnation or Restated Summary Financial Statement; 

h. There are no revaluation reserves, which are required to be disclosed separately in the Restated Financial 
Infonnation or Restated Summary Financial Statement. 

i. The re lated party transaction for purchase & sales of services entered by the company are al ann's 
length. 

j. The Company has not paid any dividend since its incorporation. 

6. In accordance with the requirements of Paragraph B(I) of Part II of Schedule II of Act, ICDR Regulations, 
The Guidance Note and Engagement Letter, we report that: 
a. The "Consolidated Restated Statement of Asset and Liabilities" as set out in Annexure I to this report, 

of the Company as at August 3 I, 2023, March 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021 are prepared by the Company 
and approved by the Board of Directors. These Statement of Asset and Liabilities, as restated have been 
arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual financial statements of the 
Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in Significant Accounting Policies 
and Notes to the Restated Financial Information as set out in Annexure 4(A) to this Report. 

b. The "Consolidated Restated Statement of Profit and Loss" as set out in Annexure 2 to this report. of the 
Company for the Period Ended/financial year ended on August 31,2023, March 31 , 2023, 2022 and 2021 
are prepared by the Company and approved by the Board of Directors. These Statement of Profit and 
Loss, as restated have been anived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual 
financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in 
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As indicated in our audit repurt s referred iliJllH : 

We did no t audit the fi nancia l statemcnts or Parc nt as wc ll as subsidiary companies inc ludcd in the 
c~nso lid a ted financia l statemcnt or Group whose share of IO ta I asse ts. total rcvenucs, nct Cash Flows and. sharc 
of proli tJ loss in its associa tcs and jo int vcntures included in th e cO llso lidated linancia l statcments, lor the 
relevant years is tabul ated be low, which have been audited by other auditors. V, V. Patel & Co" and whose 
reports have been fullli shed to us by the Company's management and our opinion 0 11 th e consolidated fi nancia l 
statements, in so far as it relates to the amount s and disclosures included in respect of these components, IS 
based solely on thc rcports of the other auditors: 

Parent Company (Sheetal Universal Limited) 
(Rs. Tn Lakhs) 

As atl for the As atl for the 
As at I for the 

period ended 
As atl for the year year 

Particu lars ended on March year ended on 
on August 31 , ended on March 

2023 
31,2023 March 31,2022 31 , 2021 

Total Assets 4 101 .47 2655 ,78 1601.59 1273.05 

Total Revenue 5620,91 13106.72 3843,57 3992 .98 

Net cash inflowsl 171.03 (6. 55) 
(outflows) (299,05) 498, 73 

Share of profi tJ loss NA 
NA NA NA 

in its associates 
Share of profi tJ loss NA 

NA NA NA 
in its joint ventures 

Subsidiary Company I (Saumesvar Industries Private Limited) 
(Rs In Lakhs) 

As at! for the 
As atl for the As atl for the 

As at I for the 

Particulars 
period ended 

year ended on year ended on 
year 

on August 31 , ended on March 
2023 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
31 , 2021 

Total Assets 28.44 25.57 5.89 122.85 
Total Revenue 4.35 58 .14 242.60 19.58 
Net cash inflowsl 2,79 

( 1.45) 0.24 
(outflows) (0.02) 

Share of profitJ loss NA 
NA NA 

in its associates NA 

Share of profit! loss NA 
NA 

in its joint ventures 
NA NA 

Subsidiary Company rr (Svar Industries Private Limited) 

(Rs. In Lakhs 
As atl for the 

As atl for the As at I for the 
period ended As atl for the 

Particulars year ended on year ended on year 
on August 31 , 

March 31 , 2023 March 31, 2022 ended on March 
2023 31,2021 

Total Assets 285,63 171.24 2.85 0.00 
Total Revenue 201.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net cash inflowsl 0,18 
(outflows) 0.07 0.17 0.00 

Share of profi tJ loss NA 
in its associates NA NA NA 
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the" re late allLl thc re arc lIot Ljualilicat iolls which require adjustmcnts. 
c. There arc no extra-ordinary itcms that nCL'llto bc disclosed scpil ratcly olher than thosc presented in the 

Consolidated Restated Financialinforlllation in the account s. and whi ch contains the audit qu alitica tions 
requ iring adjustments. The required adjustments in thi s Co nsolidated Restated Financial Statemen ts of 
the Company have been made and its effect on the Consolidated Restated Profit & Loss IS di sc losed 
separately in the Notes to accounts under "Reconciliation of Res tated profit". 

d. Thesc Pro fits and Losses have been arrived at afkr charging all ex penses including depreciation and after 
making such adjustmcntsirestatelllents and regroupings as in our opinion arc appropriate and are to be 
read in accordance with the Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Consolidated Restated Financial 
Infonnation as set out in Annexure 4(A) to this report. 

R. We have al so examined the following regrouped/ rearranged financial informatiornelating to the Company 
prepared by the Management and as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and annexed to this 
report relating to the Company for the financial year/period ended on August 31 , 2023, March 31,2023,2022 
and 2021 proposed to be included in the Draft Prospectus / Prospectus ("Offer Document") for the proposed 
IPO. 

Annexul-e of Restated Financial Statements of the Company: 
I) Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, as restated as Annexure I. 
2) Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, as restated as Annexure 2. 
3) Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow as Annexure 3. 
4) Significant Accounting Policies in Annexure 4(A). 
S) Details of Share Capital as Restated as appearing in as Annexure S to this report. 
6) Details of Res elves and Surplus as Restated as appearing in Annexure 6 to this report. 
7) Details of Long-Tenn BOlTowings as Restated as appearing in Annexure 7 to this report. 
8) Details ofShort-Tenn BOlTowing as Restated as appearing in Annexure 8 to this report . 
9) Details of Trade Payables as Restated as appearing in Annexure 9 to this report. 
10) Details of Other CUlTent Liabilities as Restated as appearing in Annexure 10 to this report. 
II) Details of Short-Tenn Provisions as Restated as appearing in Annexure II to this report. 
12) Details of Property, Plant and Equipment as Restated as appearing in Annexure 12 to this report. 
13) Details of Non-Current Investment as Restated as appearing in Annexure 13 to this report. 
14) Details of DefelTed Tax Assets (Net) as Restated as appearing in Annexure 14 to this report. 
15) Details ofLong-Tenn Loans and Advances as Restated as appearing in Annexure 15 to this report. 
16) Details ofInventories as Restated as appearing in Annexure 16 to this report. 
17) Details of Trade Receivables as Restated as appearing in Annexure 17 to this report. 
18) Details of Cash and Cash Equivalents as Restated as appearing in Annexure 18 to this report. 
19) Details of Short-Term Loans & Advances as Restated as appearing in Annexure 19 to this report. 
20) Details of Other Current Asset as Restated as appearing in Annexure 20 to this report. 
21) Details of Revenue from Operations as Restated as appearing in Annexure 21 to this report. 
22) Details of Other Income as Restated as appearing in Annexure 22 to this report. 
23) Details of Cost of Material Consumed as Restated as appearing in Annexure 23 to this report. 
24) Details of Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-In-Progress And Stock-In-Trade as Restated 

as appearing in Annexure 24 to this report. 
25) Details of Employee Benefit Expense as Restated as appearing in Annexure 25 to this report. 
26) Details of Finance Costs as Restated as appearing in Annexure 26 to this report. 
27) Details of Depreciation and Amortization Expense as Restated as appearing in Annexure 27 to this report. 
28) Details of Other Expenses as Restated as appearing in Annexure 28 to this report. 
29) Details of Extraordinary Items as Restated as appearing in Annexure 29 to this report. 
30) Details of DefelTed Tax as Restated as appearing in Annexure 30 to this report. 
31) Details of Contingent Liabilities as Restated as appearing in Annexure 31 to this report. 
32) Details of Accounting Ratios as Restated as appearing in Annexure 32 to this report. 
33) Details of Related Party Transactions as Restated as appearing in Annexure 33 to this report. 
34) Details of Segment Reporting as Restated as appearing in Annexure 34 to this report. 
35) Capitalization Statement as Restated as at 31 st March, 2023 as appearing in Annexure 3S to this report . 
36) Statement of Tax Shelters as Restated as appearing in Annexure 36 to this report . 
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Ill, WL, haw il11ti ilcd Ihl' spl'c ial pu rI'Ll'" l'LlllsLl lidalcd li n:l nci:l l InlortlWl ion of Ibe Group luI' Ihe y~:lr L'nded 
~lIgll ~ 1 31,20~3 and M al',' 131,2023 prcp:IlTd by Ihe Clllll pany ill accllnlalKl' wilh Ih e l\ cCOU lliing Siandard 
1m the ill11l1cd purpose of com plying lI 'illl Ihe rcq uircnll'n( of gelling ils fi nancil1 i slatemenl s audll ed by an 
audl1 fi rm holding a valid pl'er r~vie\\' LL'1'l ificale issued by til t "Peer Review Bllard" or lhe ICAI as reqUired 
by ICDR Regulations in re lation tll proposed IPO, We have issued ou r report da(ed November 22 , 2023 on 
thesL' sp~cia l pUlvose eonso lidat~li linancial informat ion to th e Board of Dircetors who have approved these 
in their meeting held on No\'cmber 22, lon , 

I I , The preparation and prescntation of the Fi nancial Statements referred to above are based on the Audited 
fi nancial statements of the Company and are in accordance with the provisions of the Act and TCDR 
Regulations, The Financial Statements and information referred to above is the responsibility of the Board of 
Director of the Company , 

12, The report should not in any way be cunstlUed as a re-issuance or re-dating of any of the prcvious audit 
repOIts issued by any other Finn of Clwl1ered Accountants nor should this report bc constlUed as a new 
opinion on any of the financial statements refelTed to therein , 

13 , We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of the 
rep0l1, 

14, In our opinion, the above fin ancial information contained in Annexure I to 37 of this report read with the 
respective Significant Accounting Polices and Notcs to Restated Financial Information as set out in Annexure 
4(A) are prepared after making adjustments and regrouping as considered appropriate and have been prepared 
in accordance with the Act. TCDR Regulations, Engagement Letter and Guidance Note to the extent 
applicable, as amended from time to time, We did not perform audit tests for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on individual balances of account or summaries of selected transactions and accordingly, we express 
no such opinion thereon, 

15, Our report is intended solely for use of the Board of Directors for inclusion in the Draft Prospectus I 
Prospectus to be filed with Securities and Exchange Board of India, Emerge Platform ofNSE and Registrar 
of Companies, Ahmedabad in connection with the Proposed SME IPO, Our report should not be used, referred 
to, or distributed for any other purpose except with our prior consent in writing, Accordingly, we do not 
accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this 
report is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing, 

For Mis. NGST & Associates, 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: J35159W 

SdI-

CA Bhupendra S. Gandhi 
Partner 
M. No, 122296 
UDIN: 23122296BGUOOX9476 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: November 22, 2023 
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(.I) ell""'" Uabilirit's 

(a) Shun tetnl bUll 11\\ Illg S 8 

fb) Trade payi\bk .. 9 

(AI Towl olHslamhng dues ormicro anti small 

enlerpri!oes 

(8) Total (l\l1Slanding ,lues of creditors other than 

micro and small cn tcrpr;~c 

(c) Other currcnt habilitles 10 

(d) Shon tern1 proviSIOns \I 
Total 

II . Assets 

(I) l\'un-(:urrf!nl Assers 

la) Property. Plant and Equipmcnt and Intangible assets 

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 

lii) Intangible assets 

(Iii) Capital \\lIP 

ltv) Intangible assets under development 

(b) Non-<:urrent investments 

(e) Deferred taX asscts (net) 

(d) Long tenn loans and advances 

(e) Other non-currcnt assets 
(2) Currt:nl Assets 

(a) Current investments 

(b) lovemories. 

(c) Trade receivables 

(d) Cash and cash equivalents 

(e) Short-tcnn loans and advances 

(f) Other current assets 

Significant Accounting Policies 

Reconciliation of Restated Profit & Audit Profit 

Notes fonnin 2. part ofthe Financial Statement 

As per our report of even date 

For NGST & Associatcs 

Firm Regd. No, 135159W 

Chartered Accounlants 

Sdl 

Bhupcndra S, Gandhi 

Partner 

M.No.- 122296 

UDIN _ 23122296BGUOOX9476 

D.ted: 22/1112023 

Mumbai 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
Tolal 

4A 

4B 

51036 

-' I ~ t 

Il I I , ,I ~ , 

,,~ \I \ ~ . \I \ , \ I \~ \ I 

\u:!u~1. 2112.\ J hl \!:II'dl. 2112J J I~' 1\1:lIdl.lfln .\1,,1 i\l:Irdt. 21121 

:-<115 .hO \.;o ot) \ ~ (j 011 '\ ,1) (1) 

2-l 1 29 21)9 22 l Oll ,\7 72 \1 7 

tJ OU ~ I (l1I1) II 01 OUt} 

(I,nn o on II 00 IJ lin 

3~(, 7(, )Xh.07 2l1>.R4 24J reS 

0.011 0.00 0.00 000 

11.00 0110 0.00 0110 

0.00 11.110 0.00 o on 

1.076.46 ~711 . 1 7 727.96 ) M I 4~ 

. 
12U) 11.15 000 000 

1.582 .64 714 .71 145.46 18685 

2. IR 3 R5 R.73 2R24 

150.77 79 . ~6 13.45 ~ .92 

4.370.03 2,804.02 1.602.82 1.272.15 

36537 392.16 289.76 291.61 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

125.93 150.35 2.68 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6.00 6.00 6.00 1.00 

9.5) 5.91 4.63 3.67 

35.4 1 35.41 34.54 16.64 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

90R.48 64R.23 316.73 313.14 

2.337.24 1.086.09 299.19 434.90 

69.99 238.03 538.47 39.33 

498.65 239.78 110.50 171.86 

13.43 2.06 0.33 0.00 
4,370.03 2,804.02 1,602.82 1,272.15 

For Shcela) Universal Limited 

F6 

~ ~iren Palel 

Director 

DIN - 06961714 

Daled: 22111/2023 

Rnjkot 

~\'e' )1U~\ H, 
Kajal Patel 

Director 

DIN - 07267381 
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VI. E~ccptiona l hems 

V11. Pofi t bdorc cXlraord illary iteills an d lax 

VIII . E~lraordinary l1C11l:-

IX, Profil berore tax 

X, Tax Expcn:-e: 

(I ) CUTTcnt Tax 

(1) Deferred Tax 

(3) Current Tax adjustment of earltcrs years 

Xl. Profit(Loss) ITom the period from continuing operations 

X11. Profill(Loss ) from discontinuing oper.J.l ioll s 

xrn. Tax expcnse of disconnnmng opcratinns 

XlV. Profill(Loss) from discontinuing operations after ta~ 

XV, Millonl), interest 

XVI. Profill(Loss) for the period 

XVII. Earning Per Equil)' Share: 

( I) Basic 

(2) Diluted 

Significant Accounting Policies 

Reconciliation ofResLaled Profit & Audit Profit 

Notes fomling part of the Financial Statement 

As per our report of even date 

For NGST & Associates 

Firm Regd, No. I3SlS9W 

Chartered Accountants 

Sdi 

Bhupcndra S. Gandhi 

Partner 

M.No.· 122296 

UDIN - 231222968GUOOX9476 

Daled: 22111/2023 

Mumbai 
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5.516,14 12.887.10 

250,79 277.98 

0.00 0.00 

250,79 277,98 

0.00 0,110 

250.79 277.98 

66,74 7819 

·H2 .UN 

0,00 1.~2 

187.68 198,86 

0,00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

(0.01) (0 ,01) 

187.67 198,85 

2.37 2.56 

2.37 2.56 

For Sheetal Unh'ersa! Umited 

r 
\ Hlren Palel 

Director 

DIN - 06961714 

DBted: 22111/2023 

R.jkot 
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12.46 
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0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

(0,01) 

28.31 

0.37 

0.37 
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-

Kajal Patel 

Director 

1,7(, -; (" I 

111)911 

.\ ,H~J5,l 

).5111 70 

() 00 
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23 I R 

4.91 

41.15 

350.16 

3.851.71 

31.82 

0.00 

31.82 

0.00 

31.82 

9.27 

-2.71 

·0. 15 

25.41 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

(0 ,00) 

25.41 

0,33 

0.33 
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I \ I r:l .;, h Flu" Ihllll ('pl' rn!int! ·\clh ilk ... 

}{l'!d :lh'd i\\.! Prnnl Bd'nn' Tu\ and E\: l r;wntinan ill'm ~ 250 i ll 277 ')X .I I.SII 31 ~: 
\ dlu:-otml'nh For. . 

t1 i11l'!(~~ 1 RCrc lh :d) 
.11 .411 -2. 10 ·11.·111 -13 ' 17 

1 tKI)l l ll.>ll\\ I P r ll lf 'I ' 1.':11 !\ dJ u~lm (' n l 
0.110 11 .00 0.00 11 .00 

t l1 rulilllll s ail- uf li xL'd : 1~" ('I:-; ) [) UII 0.011 0.00 0.1)0 
Inl lT~q ~nd Fln:lIlc,: Ch'lrg~s Pmd 52 .9'1 n .3 R -14 .(,2 -1 4.97 
Ikprl'dntion 

28 .511 63 .3 1 -14,46 .1 7. " 
Opl'ralinc Ilrolit h('forc wfll'kinC capital changl'S 3.1 I.RX 431 .5 7 130.48 1000 .n 

ChllllCc.." in 'Vorking C3Qital 
I1 ncrrasd n)ecrc:lsc in Trade Receivables -1.151 .15 -786.911 135.71 311.52 
t Inert,'mi l' )lDecrcasc: in Inventories -260.25 -331.50 -3 .59 -122.05 
(lncTc:lsr)/Dccrcasc in Shon Tcnl1 Loans and Advances -258 .87 -129.28 (, 1.36 .11.10 
(lncrc:I!-e )/Dccrcasc: in Long T cml Loans and Advances 0.00 -0.87 -17.90 -9.91 
(Im:rejsc )/Dccrease in Other ("un'cnt Assets -11 .37 "" -1.73 -0.33 0.00 
(Inl:1'ea:-.c)iDccrcase in OthcrNon-culTcnt Assets - 000 0.00 
Im'rcascJ(Ocl'J'casc) in Tnldc Payables 992 .11 569.40 -4 \.J9 -290.3 .1 
Increase/(Oe-crease) in other Current liabi lities -1.6(, -4 .RR -1901 10.09 
IncreaseJ(Occrease) in Short TCl1l1 Provisions 4.17 -0.91 0.35 -II .79 
Cash Gc..'nerated from / (used in) operating activities -455 .14 -255 .10 245 .69 ZR .61 
Less: Income Tax paid 0.00 -12 .92 - 14.44 -9.2R 
Cash Flow before ('xtraordinary items 

-455 .14 -26R.02 231.25 19.33 
Extraordinary items 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net cash generated from / (used in) Operating AcUvitics . ........ A 

-455 .14 -268.02 231.25 19.33 

(8) Cash Flow from I nvesting Activities 

(Incre3sc)fDecrcase in Non-Currcnt Investtnent 0.00 0.00 -5 .00 0.00 
Interest Received 0.40 2.10 0.40 13 .97 
(Purchasel/Sale of Tangible Fixed Assets 22.71 -3 13.50 -42.61 10.95 
Net cash generated from / (used in) Investing Acthities .. .. ..... B 

23 .11 -3 11 .40 -47.21 24.92 

(C) Cash Flow from fin ancing Activities 

Proceeds from issue of Share Capilal 210.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Tenn Borrowings 106.29 242.2 1 346.54 -82.40 
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Tenn Borrowings 0.69 129.23 13.19 76.48 
In terest and Finance Charges Paid -52.99 -92.38 -44.62 -44.97 
Net cash generated from I (used in) Financing 

Acth·ities . .. . .. . .. ... C 263.99 279.06 315.11 -50.90 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) - 168.04 -300.44 499. 14 -6.57 

Cash and cash equ ivalents at the beginning 238 .03 538.47 39.33 45.91 
Cash an d cash eq u ivalents at the end 69.99 238.03 538.47 39.33 

Notcs :-

I) Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for thc effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals 

of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from regular revenue generating. fina ncing and investing activities of the company are segregated. 

2) Figures in brackets represents outflows. 

3) The above statement should be read with Ihe restated Slatement of assets and liabi lities, Slalemenl of profit and loss, Significant Accounting Policies and Notes as 
appealing in Annexure I, 2 and 4(A) respectively 

As per our report of even date 

For NGST & Associates 

Firm Regd. No. 1351 59W 
Chartered Accountants 

Sdl 

Bhupendra S. Gandhi 

Bhupend ra S. Gandhi 

Partner 
UDIN - 2J122296BGUOOX9476 

Dated: 22111/2023 

Mumhai 

F8 

r 
\ Hiren Patel 

Director 
DIN -06961714 

Dated : 2211112023 
Rajkot 

For Sheetal Universal Limited 

Kaja l Patel 

Director 
DIN - 072673KI 
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(A) C orpor:llr Informalion 

COI1lP:lII) \\";J, IlIcnrpnr:llcd Oil 211 August 21l 15 Jlll ti cr Ihe prrl\'isi ,)n, or the ('(l):lP:l1I1 C, ct. 211 i J with 
th l' Rrgi,trar oITomp:lllil's. Ahm cdabad. Gujaral. 

Sheetal Universa l Lim il ed has IWO subsidia ries namely (I) S;Jumcs hvar Intemali onal Private Lim ited and 
(2) Svar Industries Priva te Limited . 

The Compan y al ong-with its subsidiaries (" the group") is primaril y cngagcd in to thc busincss or 

processing an d l'xpol1 ing of Agri Products. 

(B) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement 

The Restated Slatement of Assets and Liabilities of the Company as on August 31 . 2023 , March 31 , 

2023 , March 3 1, 2022 and March 31 , 2021 and th e Restated Statem ent of Profit and Loss and Restated 

Statements of Cash Flows for the financial year / period ended on August 31 , 2023, March 31 , 2023, 
March 31 , 2022 and March 31 , 2021 and the annexure thereto (collectively, the "Restated Financial 
Statements") have been compiled by the management from the Financial Statements of the Company 

for the financial year / period ended on August 31 , 2023, March 31 , 2023, March 3 I, 2022 and March 
31 , 2021. 

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial 
instruments which are measured at fair values. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as 
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (' Act') read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly 
issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires 

a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 

(C) Significant Accounting Policies 

1) Use of Estimates: 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures 

relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income 
and expenses during the period. Examples of such estimates include computation of percentage of 
completion which requires the Company to estimate the efforts or costs expended to date as a proportion 

of the total efforts or costs to be expended, provisions for doubtful debts, future obligations under 
employee retirement benefit plans, income taxes, post-sales customer support and the use-full lives of 

fixed tangible assets and intangible assets. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates, Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the 

Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in 

estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if 
matelial, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. 

2) Fixed Assets & Depreciation: 

Tangible Assets: 

All items of fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Historical cost 
includes expenditure lhat is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs are 
included ill the asset' s canying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is 

F9 
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Inlangihle Assel s: 

An intangible asset i, rCl"ugniz,'d when it " I'lUbabk that the fut ure eculllllllic henefit s attributable til the 

asset \\"ill flow to th,' ente'llri se and \\'hne its Ctlst C:ln he rdiably measured . Inta ngihlc assets arc statcd 

at cost of acquisition Icss accumulated amorti zalion and illlpairmclII losses. if an y. Cost compri ses the 

purchase price allll any cos t allribulablc tu bringing Ihe assels tu ils wurking cundilion for il s intended 

usc which includes taxcs and all ocaled incidcnlal expcndillllT during developmenl I acqui silion and 

exclusive of Input tax cred il (IGST/CGST and SGST) or olher lax credil available to Ihe Company. 

Subsequent expenditure relaling 10 intangihle assels is capitalized only if such expenditure resulls in an 

increase in the fUlure benefils jj·om such asset beyond ils previously assessed slandard of performance. 

Assels Acquired as Lease: 

Leases under which the Entity assumes subslantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified 

as finance leases. Such assets are eapilali zed al fair value of the assel or present value of Ihe minimum 

lease payments at Ihe inception of Ihe lease , whichever is lower. Lease payments under operaling leases 

are recognized as an expense in Ihe Prof! and Loss Account on a straight-line basis over the lease term . 

The cost of leasehold land is amortized over the period of the lease. Leasehold improvements and assels 

acquired on finance lease are amortized over Ihe lease lenn or useful life, whichever is lower. 

Advances paid towards the acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment 

Advances paid towards the acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment, outstanding at each balance 

sheet dale are shown under capital advances. The COSI of the Property, Plant and Equipment not ready for 

its intended use on such date, is disclosed under capital work-in- progress. 

3) Impairment of Assets: 

An asset is trealed as impaired when the carrying cost of assels exceeds its recoverable value. Impairment 

loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year I period in which an asset is identified as 

impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a 

change in the estimate of recoverable amount. 

4) Investments: 

Inves!ments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than 12 months from the 

dale on which such inveslments are made, are classified as currenl inveslmenls. All other investments 

are classified as long-term investments. On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The 

cost comprises purchase price and directly allributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and 

duties. Current investments are carried in the financial statemenls al lower of cost and fair value 

determined on an individual investmenl basis. Long-Ienn investmenls are carried at cost. However, 

provision for diminulion in value is made to recognize a decline olher than temporary in the value of the 

inves!ments 

5) Inventories: The inventories are valued on the following basis: 

a) Raw Materials: Valued at Cost Price. 

FlO 
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ba'l'd 011 sen iccs relldered by emp loyces. 

In Ihe CUl1'enl accoun ting period company is qual ifi ed ror th e exemptioll or regis tration uncler the 

Pro\ idelll fund and ES IC Aet. TllUs. company has not paid an y contrib uti olll O Providell t fllnd and ES IC. 

The Company's liabi lity towards gratuity and compensa ted absences are not recognized as number of 

empl oyees arc less than prescribed numbers. 

7) Revenue Recognition: 

Revenue is recognised to the extent. that it is probable that the economic bencJi ts will flow to the company 

and the revenue can be reliably measured. 

Revenue from sale of goods 
Revenue fi'0111 sa le of goods is recognised when the significant risks allll rewards of ownership of the 

goods are transfen'ed to the buyer and are recorded net of trade discounts, rebates, Goods and Service 
Tax . 

Revenue from services 

Revenue fi·Oln services is recognised pro-rata over the period of the contract as and when services are 

rendered and the collectability is reasonably assured. The revenue is recognised net of Goods and service 

tax . 

Interest Income 
Interest Income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and 

applicable interest rate . 

Dividend Income 
Dividend is recognised when the company' s right to receive dividend is established. 

8) Foreign Currency Transaction: 

Monetary assets and liabilities related to foreign currency transactions remaining unsettled at the end of 

the year / period are translated at year / period end rates. 

The difference in translation of monetary assets and liabilities and realized gains and losses on foreign 

transactions are recognized in the Statement of Pro tit and Loss. 

The premium or discount on forward exchange contracts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss 

over the period of the contract. 

9) Accounting For Government GrantslRefunds: 

Goverrunent grants/subsidies and refunds due from Government Authorities are accounted when there is 

reasonable certainty of their realization. 

lO)Taxation 

FII 
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'", - lilt II ,Il ll Il l' C()I1T,P(llld lllg ddcrn.:d I:IX liabi Jlle, II I <I \,>CI\ :Ire rCl'oglll\cd 

Ihlll l! Ihe 1:1\ I 'Ill" 111'11 11 '11 ' I ' . I I . I I . . I 
- ' , • • C ' e ll l eIWCIl'( II I 'll ), Ia lllll''': y l'Il<lCIl'( Y Ihe Ijalal:ce <;Ill.:el (la iC. Dcic lTCI 

1;1, as'ct s 'Irl' P' l'll" II I ' , I I I I ' .. , . - '" 'u Illl ) 1< 1 Il l' C\l Cllt t ICIl' IS rl':lsllnabk CCri <ll nty Ihal Ih(: :1 ,SCts can he rea li / cd 111 
lillllrl': 11I1I1'l'WI'. ",hell there i, l1nabsnrhcd deprecialioll or carry li ll'll'ard Inssc under la xa tion I~ II ' \ _ 
ddern:d lax asset, arc n':cuglli'l'd !lilly ii' lh<:rl' is <I vi rt ual Cl.: rtainly orrcali zal ion (Jl"such assl.:\ S, Dcrerrcd 
lax assets an: rCI'iclwd ;-11 each Balancc Sheet date HIllI writtcn down or writtel1 lip to rell ee l thc am01l ll t 
Ihat is reasonably / virtually certai n. as the case may bc. to bc reali zed 

Tax credit is recognised in resp,:c l of Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) as per the provisions of Section 

115.JAA of the Income Tax Act. I % I based on cOllvincing evidence t1wt lhe Company will pay normal 
income tax within the statlltory lime frame and is rcviewed at each Balancc Sheet date , 

Company has policy of not consi dering MA T tax credit availablc to thcm under thc Incomc Tax Act. 

11) Borrowing Cost: 

Borrowing Costs relating to the acquisition/constlUction of qualifying assets are capitalized until the time 
all substantial activities necessary to preparc the qualifying assets for their intended lise are complete_ A 

qualifying asset is one that neeessa ri Iy takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. 
All other borrowing costs are charge to revenue. 

12) Earning Per Share: 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax for the year / period attributable 
to Equity Shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding at 
the end of the year / peliod. Diluted eamings per Share is calculated by dividing net profit attributable to 
equity Shareholders (after adjustment for diluted earnings) by average number of weighted equity shares 
outstanding at the end of the year / period. 

13) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets: 

The company recognizes as provisions, the liability being present obligations arising from past events, 
the settlement of which is expected to result in outflow of resources and which can be measured only by 
using a substantial degree of estimation. Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of a note to the 

financial statement after careful evaluation by the management of the facts and legal aspect of the matters 
involved. Contingent assets are being neither recognized nor disclosed. 

14) Current Assets, Loans And Advances 

The balance under items of Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances and cun-ent liabilities are subject to 
confinnation and reconciliation and consequential adjustments, wherever applicable. However, in the 

opinion of the Management, the realisable value of the current assets, loans and advances in the ordinary 
course of business will not be less than the value at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. 

15) Cash Flow 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects 
of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or 
paymems and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows . Cash flows 
from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated, accordingly. 
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relaled proLiucl or services and Ih:1I i< ;; ubjcci 10 ri ks and rt'lurn, Ih~ 1 arc differenl from Ihose u( 
ulher businc,;, segmeni. 

(j('ographiCtl I Segment 

Thl' Company operates in only one geographical area hence segmenl reporling is nol app licable , 

(D) Changes in Accounting Policies in the PCI'iods/Years Covered In Thc Rcstated Financials 

There is no change in significant accounling policies adopted by Ihe Company. 

tEl NOTES ON RESTATEMENTS MADE IN THE RESTATED FlNANCIALS 

\) The financial statements including financial infonnalion have been prepared after making such 
regroupings and adjustments, considered appropriate to comply with the same. As result of these 
regroupings and adjustments, the amount reported in the financial statements/information may not 
necessarily be same as those appearing in the respective audited financial statements for the relevant 
years / period. 

2) The Company has not been following the provisions of Accounting Standard - 15 "Employee 
Benefits" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India in respect of recording provision 
for Gratuity in its Books of Accounts up to the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023 and period 
ended on August 31 , 2023 , 

3) Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for) - A disclosure for a 
contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation that may, require an outflow of 
the Company's resources, 

4) Figures have been rearranged and regrouped wherever practicable and considered necessary, 

5) The management has confirmed that adequate provisions have been made for all the known and 
determined liabilities and the same is not in excess of the amounts reasonably required to be provided 
for. 

6) The balances of trade payables, trade receivables, loans and advances are unsecured and considered 
as good are subject to confirmations of respective parties concerned. 

7) Realizations: In the opinion of the Board and to the best of its knowledge and belief, the value on 
realization of current assets and loans and advances are approximately of the same value as stated, 

8) Contractual liabilities: All other contraclual liabilities connected with business operations of the 
Company have been appropriately provided for. 

9) Amounts in the financial statements: Amounts in the financial statements are rounded off to nearest 
lakhs, Figures in brackets indicate negative values. 
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l U2J 

','11':111:: !l \1 ..... ' r\ (h:1 T;l\ I" \ ~ , d 'l~' l : " 1.11(111\';' ; \'I1':nl'; &. I I' '''' I Hr, 1·1 2 1)(1 IJj 2 ~ II ~ " .111 

J!.lJ. fI \' {IIIt' ltll/1JI 

Pro, I~ : t.m 1,,11" T:1 \ 11 1111 -7 I 'J 11 110 001 
(Shon ) F\ L' ... · :. ~ Prm i.-.am hll Tax · 1.54 II 00 11 .00 0.00 
In lCrCS\ Innmll: not lTCd ilcd ( \I P& L 000 0011 o iJfI 0.00 
Dclcrn,.'d -, ,,'\; Li~l hdity I Assc\ Al~U"'IIl1 \.·llIs 3.117 iJ 00 0.00 0.00 
Loss 011 S;Jlc Il rSh:m: !lut debi ted It! 1'& 1 0.00 0.110 lI.no 0.00 
<fain un S:I1('s of MurUOl I Fund 1I0 t rrcdllcti to ')& 1 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 
Dividend 111 ,,'0111(' n OI cn:t!itcd to P&I 0.00 () 00 o.no 0.00 

~ct rrotit I (Loss) after la\ as restated 187.67 198.85 28.3 1 25.41 

Ex planatury notes to the above rcs [atemcnt ~ made in AuJ llcd Fin ilncial Statements uflhc company for Ihe rcspecli\C years I period. 

Adjll.w llell f.f: h(J\'II/!! I/f) i lllP(l Cl 0 11 ProO,: 

Appropnate adjustments have been made 111 till: resta ted fin,mchl! statements, wherever requi red by reclassi fi cat iun of the correspond ing Items of income, expenses. 
assets and liabil ities. in order to bring them in line wi lh n.:gnmpings as per the audited fill ancials of the l:oOlpany lor alllhc years and the req ui rcmcnls of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Col pita I and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 20 1 ~ . 

A N 4(C) RECONCILIATION OF RESTATED EQUITY I NETWORTH nnexure o. \ ' \ : 

Particulars April 2023 10 August 2022-23 2021-22 

2023 

Equi ty I Networth as per audited fin ancials 1,052.55 656.41 

Adiustme"ts (p ,.: 
(Shon)lExcess Provision for Tax -8.73 -7.19 

Interest on Income tax not debited to P&L 0.00 0.00 

Interest Income not credited to P&L 0.00 0.00 

Deferred Tax Liability I Asset Adjustments 3.07 0.00 
Sub TOloJ : Difference p erraining 10 cho"ges ill Profit / Loss 

due co Restored effect for the period covered ill Restated 

FinalJcial -5.66 -7.19 

Proior period adjustments (Note-I ) 0.00 0.01 

Equity I Networth as Restated 1,046.89 649.22 

Explanatory notes to the above restatements made in the audited financial statements of the Company for the respective years. 

Note -I 
Income Tax provis ion has been made as per prevailing tax rate in restated financial statement. 

To give Explanatory Notes regarding Adjustments 

(Amount Rs. In Lakhs) 

2020-21 

450.37 422.06 

0.00 0.01 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.01 
0.01 0.00 

450.37 422.07 

Appropriate adjustmcnlS have been made in the restated financial statements, wherever required, by reclassification of the corresponding items ofln comc, 
expenses, asscts and liabilil ics, in order to bring thcm in line with the groupings as per the audited financial of the company for all the years and requirements of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 201 8. 
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l'cl'nl!\ & Ril.:hl It lhteht'd lu 'Eqully S hal'U & Prcfctcltcc shncs 

Et.\ult) Sh:tn:s .The "1'11l1\:m) ha» Ilnly IInc .-Im;.s IIf ~<\utt)' slml'cs h,l\ mt: .1 ",ll \.t lll" "\ H" In'. ear h Ear h _h ,u'clHlhkr 1:>0 eh;;ihk fl'" tine \'tltc J'lcr sh:lrc: hc:ld to tho: o: vent \)flitlultl:lhun. the ClllUly ~ hilrchulJel's 
arc chSlhlc 1\' 1 .. '[C1\'C the h'rnammg :l.S~C" Mlnc comp:llly uf\~r d"U lhulIon ,If .11l pl CrcrclI1tal arnaullIs .m.1 p,l}rnO:-lIt .,f rl cfel'e llCC , h:ll chaldcr .. , III proporl 'l'Illatc 10 Ihelr ~h ,lrl;h oldmg. 

~ ~ Ot'tails uf Shartholdl n f r , . rumolon 
SrNo Name of Promo lor l'o or Shares -;. or 10lJlI sharts 

As;\t Jhl March 2021 
I Hlren V:.t llabhbh:1L Paid 2.3 85.208 
1 Ka j;\l Hiren P;\ tel 5SI ,124 

1\) At 3 1511\1arch 2022 
I Hlren Vailat-oht-ohul Patd 2,3HS.10M , K3lalllu'(:ft Paid 55 1.124 

A\ A.t 3ht March 2023 
I IIir~n Vall;\bhbhai Paid UKI,20K , Kal31 Hlren r alel 551 ,124 

A5 At 31s1 Au:u\1 20n 
I Hlrcn VIlUabhbhlli P:llel S.692,64 I 
2 K<il131 Hlren P:l lel 1.168.333 

5R Dct.Us of shareholdt" huldinJ.! mort lhan S";. shuts In the COllman,' lin lerm~ uf Nu. of shares holdln!!1 

Partie"_" A~ At A~At '" AI A~At 

3 1s1 AU~U5 ' , 20B Jist M.rch, 2023 list Mlrch. 2022 31st March, 2011 

No. of Shares Nu,of Sharn No. of Shares No.ofSharn 

a) £.Quit\' Shar~. fully p3id up: 
lIircn Vallabhbhal r;atd S.692,64I 2.385.208 2J85,208 
Kaial Hircn r alel 1,168.383 5S I.IH 5S 1.I 24 
NI~anl Sa"h hhal R:imam 402 ,401 11<9.812 189.R12 

5C Otl.tls of shareholdtf'S holdin" ftlOre ctun S-J" sharn In the (ompan\' lin Itrnts of "I. of holdlne) 

P.rdculns 
AsAt As AI AlAI As AI 

31s1 Au"uSI, 2023 3tsll\hrch, lOlJ 31st March. 2022 JlSll\1arch,lOll 
"I. of holdln:: .;. of holdln~ "I. of holdin~ "I. of holdlnlt 

a) EA:luity Shares. fu lly p;aid up: 
Hlren Vallabhbh;ai Patel 70.6o"h 611 15% 68. IS% 

Kajal Hiren Patel 14 , SO~. IS 751f. 15.75';' 
Nishanl Sa,,' ibhal Ramani 5,00"1. 5.42% 5.42-1. 

l'\01t:1 
I The fiplrcs disc1o~d aoo\'e arc ba~d on Ihe restated Con~lidaled summar)' sutemcnl of aSSCl~ 3nd habilitles of lhe coml':l.Il}" 

The above statement should be read wilb thc restated Con ... olidatcd sta.lcment of as~e (~ and habl lities. restated Conrolid ilted Slatement or profi t and loss, rc ... tated Consolidatcd statcment of cash now. 

significant accuunting pulicies and notes 10 rc:stated sumnllu y SllItemenlS as appearing III Annexures 1, 2. ) lind 4(A) re spectively 

so Aure:ate !lumber of ,hartl bonus sharn luutd. share Iuued for consldu:allon olhn than cash and sharts brou~hl back durinC cht 

peri od of fin " u rs immcdililch' preccdinl!. the rcpontn! dale: 

Equity Shares includes equtly slr.res allullcd as fully paid bonus shares by 

capitalisation ofgener:al reserves in Ihe last five years. 

Equity Shares allOlled as full y p .... d porsuant to eont rJCIS lor consu.lerJ lion olher Ihun CJ~h 

EqUlly Shares hrought hack hy the comrany 

4,SSS,999 

oll,1 So. 
15 75·. 

(I I! 15". 
I 5 75~~ 

M 158
• 

15, 7S'\~ 

70.M". 
14 SO'\~ 

2,JRS ,108 
SSI, 124 
1 1< ~ .11 12 

llll. I S'I'. 
15.7S·/. 
S.42Y. 

SI-: As on March 31.202) . Company has Iwo subSidiaries namely Saumcsvar Imcnlat\ollal Pn vale Limilcd and Sval \nJUSII'ics Privalc limilcd . Nonc oflhe subsidaries hold any shales o r lhe company whcther on 

fi dUCIary capaclly or in Iln)' Olher capac.ty, 
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The above Male11lctll shoull..l be read with the re~ t :l t cd COI1~(llu.l :l lcJ ~ t:llemen l of a !'.~ e t ~ 3nd hobiht 'C5, rc~ I :t1ed Con~o lltl:l!ClI ~ l a lcn1(' nl of profil and 10s~. n:\laICU Comolidaled lii lillcmcnl of caliih flow, 
sl£nllicanl a(·.:uunlmg poh':I('s and noles 10 Icstatcu summat)' l!o lal~'mcnIS :IS "ppeanng til AnnexurclI I . 2. 3 and 4(A) rcspc.:l in : ly. 

Annexure ~II 7 REST,\ TED STATEMEf\'T OF LONG TERM BORROWIi'iGS . .. . 
P.rticubrs AsAt As AI I\j l\l AsAt 

Jist August, 2023 31st Ma rch, 2023 3151 March. 2022 3 I sl March, 2011 

I !'iccured 
From Rank I Fmallcl31 InstilUllons 

T~"TTT1 Loan from banks 79.82 82.16 35.50 
ECLGS fi"OI11 Bank·\ 60.00 60.00 90.00 

m.82 142.26 125.50 

1 Unsecured 

from Banks 
HDFC Bank LLnllled 24 .00 29.49 40.)9 

IOFC First Bank Limiled 23.15 29.12 ClOO 

Loan from NBFC's 
Loan from Small Fanner'lii Awi Bu.~in~"J:, Consonium) lO.OO 50.00 50,00 

(Loan is in nature ofV( A(Vcnturc Capital A.~5ietant) and is not required 
10 be paid unlIl total rcpaymeTll of ori,ginal term loan from financial 
insljrUliun as per sanctIOn Icllcr SAFClGUJ/ I I -456NCAI2019(271) 

Lolla (rom N8FC's 
Aditva Blrla Fmanec Limited 16.9l 20.67 0.00 

Baiai Finsc:rv~ Limi ted 19.67 0.45 0.00 

133.77 129.73 90.39 

From Promotors I Promotors ('J1'ou~ I Grou~ Com~anies I Other Related Panics 
Loans from Directors & their relatives 
UnSttUrcd lo~n (rom Directors 106.83 107.74 24.11 

106.83 107.74 24.11 

Loans fr.mJl n:ial i\'cL Of director's and shareholders 
6.34 6.34 16.84 Loans from rc:latl \'~S of dirc:clor's .md shar~hold~rs 

246.9~ 243.81 IJ 1.34 

TOTAL: LONG-TERM BORROWINGS 386.76 386.07 256.84 
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ECLGS frum BlInk · I 

Lllan fTUm 5moall Farmer's At.!ri Bl.ls.ine:ss l'nn~onium) 

Unsccun:d loan 

ANSEXURE - 78 : TERMS & CONDITIO:" OF U:"SECURED LOANS 

\'"'l1Inl l )III" 1'I I1IIII'1: 
, .. ,II II .US ~11l , 

I ~L\I) 

()" 00 

$UOf} 
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40.':\1) TI\!'. , ~ UI"l'(Ufl'O 1\1,10 fmm VMWII~ h,lnk,. T \l!.11 

llIunthly tMt" lI ment IS R:.. 40663M Indu\hng 
mlC'rC"i COlllPI.lIICIl\ Thi.o: luan i~ ~ceur(tI ,1~.ltn~ 1 

persoll .. 1 gll;lr,IIII O:l' or dlTl'clors. Thc .. c In,ms,. 

CUlTles Illlere:-1 fOlie s j,ClWeen 12 . ~ tll 177$"" P " 

121.73 I) The tcrm h)Jn .... ITrles mt ercSI (~ CRI.R ' I ~% 

or 7 5" " The Inan IS refl ayaj,1c in mnm hh 
," ~ I,llJmcnh ,IrKs 150000 plu:; 1n1,,' C:.I I:I.lnllhc 

date I, fia t(',\ ";mclilln 124 months mar.lt"nurn) 

The 10311n I ~ secured agalnsl hypothl cat ll.lll or 

plant & nlolduncry and murtgal!:C ag.un sl I:,,;:{ory 
land and hUlldmg and persunal gU<Jrante(' o r 
c.li ro:ctor!' 

SO.on Unsecured 
40.95 Unsccurcd 

I 

Ocl:l,b. orUnseeurcd Loons oUL~lallding as al the end ufthe !::Jlest Rep,ming period fro m Directors l Proml.lto:rs I Promoter Group I Assuciales I Relatives ofnirel.:h.lTS I Group Co mpanies I other enlilles, 

SrNo N.mc or Ltnder Purpose Purpil$c Purpose R.te orInlerest 
I Loan from Small Farmer's Agri Bl.lSiness Consortium) Ru~iness Rusincs~ Business 0.00 

Loan from HDFC Bank limited Business Business Business 12.5%1'.::1. , 
Loan from IDFC Fi~1 Bank Limiled Busi ness Business Business 1 S. 75'1. p .... 
Lo:ln from AdilyJ Birla Capil.al Limited Busi ne.~s Busin~ss Busine:ss 17.5°/. p .::' . 
Loa.n from &jaj FinsCfye Limiled Business Business Business 17.25% p,a, 
Unseeun:d lo:in from Direelo~ and rclalin's and shareholders. Business Business Business 0.00 

:"\otts : 

I The: figures disclosed abo\'c an: based on lhe reslaled Consolidated summary statement of assCIS and liabilities of the company 
The abo\'~ Slateme:nt should he read 'o\"th the restale:d Consolid.a\~d statement of a~ets and liahi lities. reslated Consolidale:d slutement of profi l and loss, ~statcd Consolidaled Slatcmenl of cash flow. 

Annuurt ~o. 8. RESTATED STATEMEl'o'T OF SHORT TERM BORROWINGS: 

Pardculln 
As At AsAl AsAt As At 

31st Augu~C, 2023 31st Much, 20ll 31st I\lareh, 2022 31st March, 2021 

I Current maturities oflom:-term de:ht , 
Term loan from banks 254() 33.95 17.75 17.75 
Unsecured Loans from HDFC bank 13 75 13.l0 0.00 0.00 
UnSCl'Urcd Loans from IDFC First bank 12.11 10.79 0.00 0.00 
EClGS from Bank · 1 30.00 30.00 31.7J 0.00 
Loans from NRFC's 12.76 8.04 0.00 0.00 

2 loan Rcnay..hlc on Demand 
• From R:mk (SC(:ured) 

Working capital (Cash credit facility) 148.08 117.59 11 3.83 44.29 
Packin~ credit Bll.91 755.l5 563.13 319.31 

3 Cred ,t card dues 039 0.75 1.52 0.08 

TOTAL: SHORT-TERM BORROWI NGS 1,076.46 97U. 17 727.96 38 1.42 
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Th~ li~urc~ disclll~cd "11m,, .IH· h"'C'tl.\O Ihe rcstated ('Ilnsnlld:llcd SUIllI1l:l1) ~1 ;lICl1lc n t III a~~O:I~ :11l{1 h ;1 11Ihtrc ~ ,'llh,' O:lllllp:l ny 

Annr'(urcXo 9 RESTATED STATEMEl\'T F , 0 TRADE rAVABLE. ... : 

r.articuht rs 

Tudr r3Y3blr (or Goods & Srn;crs includes 

Notcs : 

OutslandlOg for k ss than I year 
li) Oues ofM SMF 
~ Ii) Du~ orOthcl 

lilt) Disputed OUt's of MSr.·1E 
(i \') Dispulrd Ducs ofOthC'r 

OUL"t3nd1l1!! fin 1 10.2 )'C.lI.n; 

(i) Dues of MSr ... fE 
(Ii) Due.~ nf OthC'r 
!; ii) Disputed Dues ofMSM F. 

Ii\') Disputed Dues ofOtht'r 
OUL<;tanding fiJI' 110 3 yc=a~ 

Ii) Duc...~ or MSMF. 
(Ii) Ducs orOlhcr 

(I i i) OispulC'tt Dues ufMSME 
Iiv} Disputed Ours nfOthrr 

OU(sLandl1lg for morc than 3 years 
(i) Out's of MSME 
(ii) Due~ ofOthrr 
(iill Disputed Ducs of MSME 
(1\') Dispulcd Ducs ofOlher 

TOTAL: TRADE r.~ YABLES 
Toul oU(Standlllg ducs orTndc Pa>'3b1c consl~ts 
Prind pal amount remaining unpaid 
Illlerest and nthC'r due thereon rrmaining. unpaid 

AsA( 

J lsi Augus!. 20D 

124 33 
1.56'.60 

() on 
II nil 

000 
11.01 
0.00 
000 

0.00 
0.63 
0.00 
000 

0.00 
1.40 
000 
0.00 

1,706,97 

124.33 
000 

As At 
.1hll\fllrch.2023 

0.15 

115.3' 
(),Oo 

0.00 

0.00 
57ij 82 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
10. 11 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.44 
0.00 
0.00 

714.86 

0.15 
0.00 

AsAI 
31 st March . 21122 

0.00 
95,11 

(),Oo 

1100 

0.00 
9.79 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
40.53 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.03 
0.00 
0.00 

145.46 

0.00 
000 

1,')', .1111\ .1111'" ", pl.lll t ,I,,: III I, 111110:1\ .111 .1 ' 1",1. 

,1 1"1,,,': 1\ ,1111 • • • 'n ,klll.lILtl .HIII ; 1l!,llth l l'l \II'\ II ~ 

,,11I.lh'.I .II Ulll,.: 11 11 U~ 21111110 ml 1~\I' 11 \ 1.111 
l-ill FI It lll!,! HII,ItI. R IIJkll1 • ~ (,il lU l~ .lI1li hlth u ) 

LUl.1 ;md tuul,l l lIg 'UII;H,',I .II 1'1.1\ lit , I . '''nc\ 
1111 51 ' ~ K ,II " \\ .IlI ,,Inm,lg,1t ~ t .I l\' hl,Ch\\ .. ... 1).1 • 

1I,lrl p_" K,JI.I \\_ul , l :unn.IlIllf Ilnt! \\\" \llh~f 
I C~IJ"IH I.d PI"PC([ICS of dl l'c\ 1"1'( ;lIId g ll ,\r.1tI 1!1I 

AsAt 
3JsI March, 2021 

o.on 
113.66 

0.00 
000 

0.00 
12.76 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
50.43 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

186.85 

0.00 
0.00 

The Compan)' dar !> not h'I\'r infonnation as to which ofil" supplier are Micro ~maJ[ and Medium Entrrprise TC'g;stered under The Micro ~mal1 and Medium Enterprise Drvelopmenl Act 2006 

Thr figurr s discJo$ed above arr based on the resuted Consolidated sununary stalrmC'nt of assrt !> and liabilities or the compony 

The aho"r SHllement should I1e read with 11Ir restated Consolidated statC'ment ofa!>srts and liabililirs. restuted Clm sillidatrd stlltement of prtlfi t and loss. rrstated Consolidated statement of cash flow, 

si~nt fie .. nt aecouming policics and nl)l c... .. to rr~lated summary slalcmcnlS a. .. appea ring in Annexures 1, 2.3 "lid 4(A) rcspccli\'cly. 

A "10 RF.ST ATED ST ATEME'IT OF OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES ' nDr.J:ure . o. 

rar1it:ulaf'S 
AsAI As At MAl AsAt 

31st August, 2023 3lsll\brch,2013 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2U21 

Ath~ ... nct: fronl customers 0.00 1.35 1.50 

Othrr Payables : 
Stalutory "abIli ties 

GST Pa)'3blc 0 .05 0 .12 0.23 

TDS Pay.sblc: 2 13 2.38 7.00 

TOTAL: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 1.18 3.85 8.73 
.. ~OIU ' 

Ad \'a n e~' rcccived fl om eu~tomcrs have bcen taken as cCl1ified by Ihe management of thc eompauy and 110 sccurity hus becn offercd by Ihe company agalOsll!tc samc 

111e fi~urt' 5 discloscd above arc based on thc rC$laled Consol idaled summary Statemcnt of3ssets and liabil ities ofthc COlllpan)' 

The lJbcn e Slatement sllOuld be lead with the reslated Con .~o hd :llcd slalcmcn l nf asselS and IiDbi lilirs. reslated Conso lidated sttHemC'nl of r rofit and loss, rl.'stated Cnnsu lid:llcd statement of cash now. 

Io I~nl(j cal1l aCcounllng pollClc:o and notcs to rcstalcd ~ull1rnary ~IJlcmcnlS as appc.mng in All llcxurcs 1, 2, 3 and 4(A) f'c~pce l ivc ly . 

F 18 

19.99 

3.85 
4.40 

28.24 



' li ll \ 1 I 'I ' II~'\ I 1 1\1 1111\ 

\1 ) 11 ... ' I) I I '\ " )J III \ II 11 It l "' 1 \ II j) I 1 \ \ \ t I , I ... I , II 'II \ I 

\1111\ ' \111" '". II . HI''' 1"1111 ' I I 11\11" 11)1 ' 111 )1"1 . ____ .,-__ -,-__ --;-:-;:;-_~ 
, _ ll.InII'H()\ l'It)~] --- _ I , \I I 

I' '' rt icul,,,·, I , \I I, \I .! h l \1:1,,'10 . 21112 _ 1--------__________ _-+_\J~'I ' II CU' !. 1112 .' ,\I ,I '1 :lrl'h.lI1B 

'i lllt', : 

J' : I" " I :" 1 1.1\ ,1' , ':lllIdl 

1'10 1\ 1 h' h I!' \ i',' hI,' 

lIn II : SIlIlHl -TEn\ll'nllll'It)'~ 
1:' 11.17 

1 h ~' li p J1 l" ii i. , I" ... ~' d .I\"'\ l' ,I'r ha"'l'd I) ll l h (' 1l' ,t.I!C'd CUlh,) ll d:Jh' d ' ,11)11'1,1'\ ' t.Ill:lnl'lI / 0 1 ,I" ll{ ,HId 11, 1],l l l1ll" nl t il l' l'\1Il1]l:l1l\ 

- '\ q ,.'1 1:' 41, 
1/ 'P I 

I.U 3 

\ . \1 

.11 \[ '1 :11 f l! , 2Hll 

1 he' at'l\l\l' " UIl'1111."/11 ,Iwllitl rol' 1\" 111 \\ 1111 1h(' r l' .,[,llnl t " Il'\" IIl I;JI l' ,1 ': .. I,'l11t'lI\ .,1 ,h '\ l' t~ ,11111 h ,lh th l ll" . I t." '[ ,I ICcl (111\ I 11 ,1 , r 
, • "II ,- tee! <;IlI('lnl' nt 01 fu lit ,111111(1, ' , 1(',!. II\'cf ( ' rl t",l ll d ,llt'd , 1:1 I(" l11l'l1\ (l l l" l ~h 11. 1\\ 

'lglllfi -.. .UlI U!:\' PllIllI llg pnl1 l
1l" ,lll t l nUll" III h."' t,tt':II"'Ulllm,lI \ '1 ,1"=111\" lIh .h ,lPlll', l1l1lg 11\ \ l1nn lll l' .. I , ~ \ ,l l1 d 41", 1\':'pl'll 1\ l'I) 

F 19 

') ,n 



'\IJ II' III ( ll"1J1 III \ II Illli ~ I \ 11·.Il II'\ \ '\( I \I . " I \ II III· ' I 

'noll' \\II'" ;\'u . 12. REST ·\T ED :-TA TE~ IEi'T IJr PI{OPEIHY. I'I.\ l'T .. \ ~ D EQII II' .\I El'1' : 

P1lrtirlll ~lrs 
·\s \I ", \I ", '\ f ., ~ ill 

.11;1 Augu, 1, 2i1D J lsi ~ I :Ol'l'h. 2112.1 .11,1 ~ Ial' (' h , 21122 J I , I \I:on·h. 21121 

I Building - 1 
lI l'o,' Uloek Opening Ualanrc I XS.XII I XS.XII I ~5 XII 179 XJ 

ddlllt)J1 during the year 0011 IUIO I) Oil 5 In 
Reduction during thc yenr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Gross Block Closing Balancc .... .... A 185.8U 185.80 185.80 18S.8U 

Opcnin.g i\c\:uT11u]atctl Dcpn:cintion 71 .M5 59.88 46.('(, 32.5 1 

DC'prcl.'iat ion (harged during the year 5.98 11.97 13.23 14 14 

Reduction Adj during thc year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Accumulated Depredalion (Closing Balance) . ..... B 77.83 71.85 59.88 46.66 

:-let Block (A-B) 1117.97 113.95 125.92 139.15 

2 Building - 2 
Gm,s Block Open ing Balance 34.4R 34.48 34.48 3448 

Addi tion dUli ng the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Reduction during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Gross Block Closing Balance .... .. .. A 34.48 34.48 34.48 34.48 

Opcning Accwnulatcd Depreciation 11.26 8.82 6.12 3.15 

Depreciation charged during the year 1.22 2.44 2.69 298 

Reduction I Adj during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Accumulated Depreciation (Closing Balance) ...... B 12 .48 11.26 8.82 6. 12 

Net Block (A-B) 22.UO 23.22 25.66 28.35 

3 Plant & Equipments 
Gross Block Opening Balance 280.2 1 227.96 205.89 225 .17 

Addition duting the year 0.38 52.25 22.07 20.72 

Reduction dUling the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 -40.00 

Gross Block Closing Balance ........ A 280.59 280.21 227.96 205.89 

Opening Accumulated Depreciation 137.42 112.59 91.48 64.51 

Depreciation charged during the year 12.38 24.76 21.11 26.97 

Reduction / Adj during the year 0.00 0.07 0.00 000 

Accumulated Depreciation (Closing Balance) ...... B 149.80 137.42 112.59 91.48 

Net Block (A-B) 130.79 142.79 115.37 114.41 

4 Furnitu re & Fixture 
Gross Block Opening Balance 6.21 6.06 5.95 5.83 

Addition during the year 0.00 0.14 0.11 0.13 

Reduction during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Gross Block Closing Balance ........ A 6.21 6.21 6.06 5.95 

Opening Accumulated Depreciation 4.32 3.67 2.85 1.79 

Depreciation charged during the year 0.32 0.64 0.83 1.06 

Reduction I Adj during the year 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 

Accumulated Depreciation (Closing Balance) ...... B 4.64 4.32 3.67 2.85 

Net Block (A-B) 1.57 1.89 2.39 3.11 

5 Office Equipments 
Gross Block Opening Balance 7.66 7.10 6.23 4.99 

Addition during the year 1.02 0.56 0.88 1.24 

Reduction during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Gross Block Closing Balance ........ A 8.68 7.66 7.10 6.23 

Opening Accumulated Depreciation 4.48 3.23 2.46 1.49 
Depreciation charged during the year 0.45 0.89 0.77 0.97 
Reduction I Adj during the year 0.00 0.36 0.00 0.00 
Accumulated Depreciation (Closing Balance) ...... B 4.93 4.48 3.23 2.46 
Net Block (A-B) 3.75 3.18 3.87 3.76 

6 Computers 
Gross Block Opening Balance 4.70 3.43 2.70 1.71 
Addit ion during the year 0.31 1.27 0.73 1.00 
Reduction during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Gross Block Closing Bal.nce .. .... .. A 5.01 4.70 3.43 2.70 
Opening Accumulated Depreciation 3.10 1.88 1.63 1.17 
Depreci ation charged during the ye"1' 0.42 0.84 0.25 0.46 
Reduction I Adj during the year 0.00 0.37 0.00 0.00 
Accumul.led Depreci'l ion (Closing Balance) ...... B 3.52 3.10 1.88 1.63 
Ncl Block (A-B) 1.49 1.60 1.55 1.07 
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~ il ' l" H i tlr ~ ~ ) IW IlIll ~ Ha l:l:lll.' : 15 (,II 21 111 .I ·17 ~ .17 
"dd !ltOl~ dlll :ng t h ~ ~\." II 0.00 112 .111 I ~un 0.00 
H. l'd ul" tlt l n d l!l'Il1 l!. the \'l'a1 (1.1111 111111 II 1111 1100 
Grll" HIllck n~'illg' Balan<l' "'''' '' \ nS.60 1.15.MI 2,U1I ~.47 

Opeil ing A\,.'\..' lIlllula\cd lkpl\.'L' Ia l l tl ll ~0.07 X.30 272 2.15 
DCprl'l'i HtlOll r hargrd d\1ring Ihl' Yl'ar 7.73 2 1.77 5.5X 0.57 
Reduclilln Adj during Ihe yeal lUlU 0.00 II 00 0.00 
ACl'umulnted neprecialinn (C1nsinl( Hal:lllr"I ...... 1I JUO 30.07 X.311 2.71 
Nol Block (A-B) 97.HO 105.53 15.00 1.75 

Total Gross Block Closing Balance .. .. .... A 656 .37 654.66 488.14 -l45 .52 
Tolal Opening AcclImul3lcd Dcprcci,"ion 262 .50 198.3 7 153.91 106.76 
Total Dcprccialion charged during Ihe year 2R.50 6J.J I 44.46 -l 7. 1 
Tolal Reduci ion I Adi during Ihe year 0.00 0.82 0.00 0.00 

Less :Tolal Accumulated Depreciation (Closing Balance) ...... B 290.99 262.50 198.37 153.91 
Total Net Block (A-B) 365.37 392.1 6 289.76 291.61 

Notes: 
I The figures disclosed above arc based on Ihe restated Consolidated summary statemenl of assets and liabililies of the company. 

2 The above statement should be read with the restated Consolidated statement of assets and liabilities. reslated Consolidated statement of profit and loss. 
restated Consolidated statement of cash fl ow. significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as appearing in Annexures 1, 2,3 
and 4(A) respectively. 

AGEING ANALYSIS OF CAPIT AL WORK IN PROGRESS 

As at 31 Au!!Ust 2023 
" Description Less than 1 ~tear I to 2 years 2 to 3 years 

CWIP 123.25 2.68 -

Total 123.25 2.68 -

As at 31 March 2023 
Description Less than I year 1 to 2 years 2 to 3 years 
CWIP 147.67 2.68 -

Total 147.67 2.68 -

As at 31 March 2022 
Description Less tban 1 year 1 to 2 years 2 to 3 years 
CWIP 2.68 - -

Total 2.68 - -

Annexure No. 13. RESTATED STATEMENT OF NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS: 

Particulars 
As At As At As At As At 

31st August 2023 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 31st March 2021 
- Non-trade Investment (valued at Cost unless stated otherwise)' 

-Investments in Mutual Funds; 
a) Union Focused Mutual Fund 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 
b) Union Corporate Bond Fund 5.00 5.00 5.00 0.00 

6.00 6.00 6.00 1.00 

TOTAL: NON-CURRENT II\'VESTMENTS 6.00 6.00 6.00 1.00 

Noles: 
I The figures disc losed above are based ollihe restated Consolidated summary statement of assets and liabil iti es of the company. 
2 The above statement should be read with Ule restated Consolidated statement of assels and liabilities, restated Consolidated statement of protit and loss. 

F 21 

-



/ 

.., II I I I \ I I '1\ I II.., \ I I 1\ II I I Il 
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,\I1IH' \UI' l ' 'u , .. HI '1 
" ,11 E I) STiI 1 E~ I E\ T OF DEFERRED T ,I:\: I SSE'I S I",U) : 

Pal'.klll ;),", 
I, II ,I s AI ii, \I I , I I 

,11 ,I ·\u:.!tlsl. 21123 .11>1 MardI, 202.1 .1l sl ,''''I'dl. 2022 ,11 sl \I"nll, W2 I 
J >t' ll , I,'" Til \ "; .\ " l ' ls 

T.I\ Im pal:t (If d l rrl'Tl'ncc Ik'! \\ l:I..'11 nnll ~ illHJ Inoll ll \..' T:I\ 9.53 5,9 1 4 (>] 3. 14 
T:I \ Imp;JC't of ~/f Ul1<lb!\o:-hcd loss or ... uhsiJ iarh .. ·,s 1) ,53 1) .53 () 53 () 5 J 
Tax Impact nf dissallo\\'('d I..·xp~ (Pnn For gratuity) 0,01) 0,00 U 00 [) ,[)O Gross I)rflTred Tax Assets 

10,116 (,.44 5,16 3,67 

/)( '/t .,.r('d TeLX Liabiltties 

Tax Impaci of diOercncc bc{\\'ct.:11 8tHl" and Incolll\..' Tax 0,53 0,53 0,53 0,00 Gross Deferred Tax Li.bililies 
0.53 0.53 0,53 0.00 

TOTAL: DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (1\'ET) 9,53 5.91 4,63 3,67 

NOll'S: 

In accordance wilh accounling siandard 22 A " ' I' I ' , 
... . . lLount1l1g or taxes on nCOll1c. I:;;sucd by the JnSIJlUIC of Chartered Accountants India. the Deferred 

Tax Assels (nel of Liabilitics) is provided in the books ofaccoum as al Ihc end orlhe ycar. 

2 The figures d isclosed above are based on the reslaled Consolidalcd summ,1)' SlalClllenl of ass cis and liabililics oflhe company, 

3 The above stalemenl should be read wilh thc rcslaled Consolidated slalemcnl "fassc lS and liabililics, rcslaled Consolidated slalcmcnl ofprofil and loss 
rcstated Consolidated Slalemenl of cash fI " fi ' I" , , ' . OW, Slglll leant accounting po leles and noles to restated summary statements as appeanng In Anncxurcs J. 2, 3 
and 4(A) respectIvely, 

AnneIUr. No IS RESTATED STATEMENT OF LONG TERM LOANS ND DV N A A A CES: 

Particulan As At AsAI As AI As AI 
3 I sl AugusI, 2023 31s1 March, 2023 31 sl March, 2022 31s1 March, 2021 

Capilal Advances: 

a Secured. considered good; 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
b Unsecured, considered good; 7,00 7.00 7,00 0,00 
c Doublful. 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

7.00 7.00 7.00 0.00 
Security Deposits; 

a Unsecured. considered good 21.13 21.13 21.02 16.64 
Olher loans and advances: 

a Mal tax credit 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 
b Other loans and advances 6,52 6.52 6.52 0,00 

Loans and advances 10 relaled parties 0,76 0.76 0,00 0,00 

TOTAL: LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 35.41 35.41 34.54 16.64 

Annexure No 16 RESTATED STATEMENT OF INVENTORIES' 

Particulars 
AsAI As AI As At As AI I 

31st August, 2023 31s1 March, 2023 31st March, 2022 31s1 March, 2021 

- Raw Materials 45,78 61.14 40.46 0,00 

- Finished goods 862,70 587 ,09 276,27 313, 14 

- Spares and slores and packing materials 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 

TOTAL: INVENTORIES 908.48 648.23 316.73 313.14 

Noles :-
I Raw malerials are valued al cost on FIFO melhod, Cost includes purchase va lue, fi-eight, duties & taxes, 

2 Finished goods are valued allower of cosl or nel realisable value on FIFO method, COSI includes purchase value, fi-eighl, proportionale manufaclUring 

expense, wages & salary 10 employees, duties and laxes, 

3 The figures disclosed above are based on Ihe reslated Consolidaled summary slalemenl ofasselS and liabilities of the company, 

4 The above Slalemenl should be read wilh the restaled Consolidaled slatement of ass CiS and liabilities, restaled Consolidaled slalement of pro tit and loss. 

resLJ lc.d Consolidated statement of c.ash flow, sign ificant accounring pol icics and notes to restated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, 2, 3 

and 4(A ) respeclively, 
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\11'1<' \11 1'" ,\" 17 I lr~T HFIl ST \ 1 F~ lr ,"1 orTn \IlF nIT FI\' \111 F' ,. , , , . ' : 

Parlil'ui:lr.!o \ , \ I As '\ 1 .lh ·\1 \) ;\1 

JI~I I\n J.! u s l. 202J JI"'I I\larch. 202~ J lsf i\ 1:trt'h. 2012 .11~1 \lardl . 2021 

l',\SECU IlEIl 
OU1:-!Jllding li)1 Ic' .!o lhan II I1l nr~ l h:-

II) ( ind l:- IHlI l'd !lali l' :\'l'L' I\ ahlL' - L'il ll :-likll'U 1!lu,d 2,250.115 1. 1I1 .1.~ 2 2174 2 3~X , ~:-< 
(ill Und i:-puh:d It :ttk n .. 'cl.'i\ahk . l' onsi tl~I\.'d~d{)Uhl fu l 0.1111 II UII U 110 11.110 
Iili) Dl:"PUlcd I r:td~ I .... x~ i \ <l b l c · l.'ons id~rcd good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(i\') DisPlHCd lmdl.' 1"l'l"l'j ,·ablc· L'uns ldl'rl'u duuhlru l 0.011 11.110 0.00 0.00 

OlH :..i <l nding lor 6 1l10111lts 10 I yc:t r 
(i ) Undisrutc-d tradl' rC"Cl' j,·abk· cOllsidt:.'l"cd c.olld .15.93 0.011 18.Q4 0.00 
(ii) Undisputed Ir;It!L' I"l'CC1\';lble · Ctln$ ldcrl.'d~duubtrul 0.00 11.00 0.00 0.00 
(i ii) Dispuled lrat.lc rccc"lVablc . consideret..! goot..! o.no 0.1111 0.00 0.00 
Ii \') DisplHcd Ir.ldc rl'l'ci\·ablc· L'ollsidt:.'red doubtrul 0.110 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Outstanding fiJr I to 2 years 
(i) Undlspuled trade rccci v<lble· cOllsit..!crcd good 35.12 0.110 49.17 0.16 
(ii) Undisputed tr"ldc Il'et.'lyablc · l:ollsidcl"ed doubtfu l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(iii) Disputed trade n:cclvil blc· considered good 0.00 0.110 0.00 0.00 
(iy) DispUlcd trade recch·able· cOllsidered doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Outstanding for 2 to 3 years 
(i) Undisputed trJdc rcrciYablL' · considered good 13.04 2U.S I 14.56 0.00 
(ii) Undisputed trade receivable · considered doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.50 
(iii) Disputed trade n:ccivablc· considered good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(i\') Disputed trade rl't'ci\"ablc· considered doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Outstanding te r more than 3 years 
(i) Undisputed trade recci\'ablc - considered good 3. 10 31.46 0.00 0.00 
(ii) Undisputed trade recc i\-able - considered doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 28.36 
(iii) Disputed trade receivable - considered good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(iv) Disputed lradc re<:eivable - considered doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TOTAL: TRADE RECEIVABLES 2,337,24 1,086.09 299.19 434,90 
Notes :-

As per the view of the management of the company Ihere is no doubtful debt and hence provision for doublful debts have not been made. Further, as 
informed by the management as on 3 J March 2021 ) doubtful debts were shown at Rs. 45.86 lakhs but same is recovered subsequently. 

2 Trade Receivable as on August 31. 2023 and March 31 , 2023 has been taken as certified by the management of Lhe company. 
3 The figures disclosed above arc based on the restated Consolidated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the company. 

= 

4 The above stalement should be read wilh the restated Consolidated statcment of assets and liabi lities, restaled Consolidated stalement of profi t and loss, ~ 
reslated Consolidated statement of cash fl ow, significant accounting policies and notes (0 restated summary statements as appearing in Annexures 1. 2.3 • 
and 4(A) respectively. 

Annexure No 18 REST A TED STATEMEI\'T OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ' 

Particulars 
As At As At AsAt As At 

31 st August, 2023 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 

I Balance With Banks: 
Tn Current Account 19.40 148.97 436.74 4.57 
In deposi t account - Having maturity of less than 3 monlhs 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 
Balance with Forex card 1.1 8 1.1 8 1.18 1.70 

2 Cash on Hand 49.41 37,88 50.55 33 .06 

TOTAL: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 69,99 238,03 538.47 39,33 

Notes :-
TI1C figures disclosed above are based on the restated Consolidated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the company. 

2 The above sta tement should be read with the reslated Consolidated statement of assets and liabil iti es, reslated Consolidated stalement of profi l and loss, 
restated Consolidated statement of cash fl ow, signirkant accuunting policies and nutc:s tu resta ted summaI)' stalemtnts as appearing in Anncxures I, 2. 3 
and 4(A) respectively. 
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\ 'Ii ,\1 )\ ~ ,\1 
Par(icular~ J hi AUll ust, 2112.1 JIst ~ I a rrh . 20B 

.\d \'nlll'C n.'l,.'f)ycrnhll' in cas h or kind : 

" SeeUl'ed. co r: 'ldl.:n:d good . 0.011 

b Un:-;ccurl'tl . r~\Il~l lkn .. ·d gl ltlli. ')0 .111 

c nuublfu l. (J.1I11 

90 .01 

Balance wilh go\'ernmCnl authOl'itics: 
Advance lax and TDSnCS recdv,,"," 3.79 
GST receivable 66 .25 
GST refund due 23g.04 

Other loans and adnnces: 

Duty drawback receivable 5.73 
Rodtep recei vable 60.72 
Advance to suppliers (If go(\(ls & services (Olher) 34 . 11 

TOTAL: SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVAN CES 498.65 

Notes :~ 

I Advance given to suppliers have been taken as certified by the management of the company. 

2 No Securities have been taken by the company against the t1dVttIlCl! given to suppliers. 

O.UO 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

2.78 

55.3 1 
gli.57 

1.73 

15 .86 

77.53 

239.78 

A~ ,\t 

Jist ~ Iar c h . 21122 

(J .on 
4.% 
000 

4.96 

0.97 

0.75 

D .22 

1.23 

19.69 

69.68 

110.50 

The figures disclosed above arc based on the restated Consolidaled summary staternenl of assets and liabilities of the company. 
3 

\ , '" 
.11 <1 Il aH h. 21121 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

10.47 

IIi.oR 
21i.95 

.. 1.54 

11 6.23 

171.86 

4 The above statement should be read with the res tated Consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated Consolidated statement of profit and loss, 

restated Consolidated statement of cash now, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as appearing in Annexures 1,2,3 
and 4(A) respectively. 

Ann<xurc No 20 RESTATED STATEMENT OF OTHER CURRENT ASSETS' 

Particulars 
As AI As AI As At AsAt 

31st Augusl, 2023 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 

Unsecured, considered good unless stated ot~e",'ise 

Other Assels: 

Pre-paid Expense 13.43 0.02 0.06 0.00 
Accrued interest 0.00 2.04 0.27 0.00 

TOTAL: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 13.43 2.06 0.33 0.00 

Noles :-
The figures disclosed above are based on the restated Consolidated summary statement of assets and liabi lities of the company. 

I 
2 The above statement should be read with the restated Consolidated statement of assets and liabil ities, restated Consolidated statement of profit and loss, 

restated Consolidated statement of cash flow, significant accounting policics and notes to restated summary statements as appearing in Annexurcs 1,2,3 

and 4(A) respectively. 
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Iln r finll :I!"'" /\pl iI 2112,\ lu , \t1 1.! 1I~1 
111 22-2.1 211 1 / -22 211211-21 

111 2.1 

~ ll h" III' I'nlll ll t'" 
.. \. rW il ... . !ll· ... .1 . .;~Jn III .il(, Il 1.545 (,; U'(, o.J 
J) l lli h>. l l l ,.Ill' ''' I ' ~, q c,155 lei 1.32.1 16 'H7 'i l) 

5,675.H6 12,881.22 3 .868.77 3 , 763.6~ 

TOTAL: I{ EVEM'E FRO~I OI'ERATlOI'(S 5,675.W(, 12 .HH1.22 3.H68.77 3.763.64 

~1I1l'~ : 

Thl' ligun:!' li i~rlll:-cJ nbovc arc baseli nn the 1\'5IalCo C\m~n l i da l cd ~ 1 ;l1 cll1('111 nfplolil & loss nrthl' Company 

The uho\'C state illent should be read with the restated COl1s()hdaICd slatemelll nf ilssclS and li .. bili tics. rcsti.l!cd Consol l(JLllcd st.alclllcnt of prot it <.I nti loss. restated 
Consolid:ltcd :;.latct1ll'nt ll r cash flow. significant accoullting. ro1iC-i cs and notes \0 restated summary statements a ~ appearing 111 Ann cx urcs 1. 2, 3 and 4( 1\ ) rcspcclivcly 

Sa le or producis l'ol1:pn:\ing more lhan IOu{' o f the value 

~nncxure No 21A . Product wise Bifurcalion .. -
Particulars April 2023 10 AuguS! 

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 
2023 

Sales of Produ cts 

PEA NUTS 3,944,61 9.331.50 1,973.20 2,875 .3 1 
SESAME SEEDS 1.072.14 1.670.51 1.095.42 338.89 
OTHERS 659. 11 1.879.22 800. 15 549.43 

5,675.86 12,881.22 3,868.77 3,763.63 

Revenue Frob1 opcntions ( Gross) 5,675.86 12,881.22 3,868.77 3,763.63 

TOTAL: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 5,675.86 12,881.22 3,868.77 3,763.63 

Annn'llre No. 21B. : Geo~raphy-wise Bifurution 

April 2023 to August 
2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 

Particulars 2023 

Export sales 

RUSSIA 48.61 3,885 .05 1,563.30 1,606,07 

UAE 2627.15 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

MALAYSIA 212.23 2,450.21 0,00 0.00 

INDONESIA 558 .08 1,410.68 386.45 0.00 

IRAN 223 .53 1.096.28 0.00 0.00 

THAILAND 0.00 343.40 0 .00 0.00 

TURKEY 259.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 

VIETNAM 242.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 

CHINA 0.00 0.00 0.00 786.57 

OTHERS 271.43 1,540.51 595.86 783.41 
4,442.33 10,726.12 2,545.61 3,176.04 

Local Sales 

GUJARAT 742.76 1,633.48 882.01 576.81 

MADHYA PRADESH 191.17 321.00 0.00 0.00 

MAHARASHTRA 0.00 181.11 326.88 10.78 

OTHERS 299.61 19.50 114.27 0.00 
1,233.53 2,155.09 1,323.16 587.59 

TOTAL: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 5,675.86 12,881.21 3,868.77 3,763.64 
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A I ... il 21)1.' 10 'II)!.I"'I 21122-1 .1 211ll -22 211111-11 

P:I .-lil-ubr, 1111.1 

D"l..'\!Unl und Inll'uII \ l '''' 5 () ~l) 1 ·1.1 n (,7 .17112 
DUly drnw(',h.:k ll.h l 14 :W .1 , .1 ~ J I 
i\1EIS hc(' n~l' Il .OII OX1 'I (, I .11l.58 
Forl' l!;n l' Xf h:mgl' !l\lC1 Ui\H tlll J:!~ ' n .11.1111 1 1~ . 1l 1 12 1)2 I ~ II 
Illl CI"[,SI Inl'U IllC UAIl 2 10 (] 411 iJn 
Inl cTeSI suhsidy llh:tlll1C 3.58 5.flO D.IID 21 ~ 2 
Interest subvcnuon 7.71 I XA3 7 11 2 000 
Trnnspun and markcl ing ";\Ib!<ol liy o.nn I.RI 49 4~ 0.00 
RodlCP 1Ilcomc 44 .X7 I02 A2 19 (,9 000 
Kas3r income 0.01 0.02 I 21 0.49 

TOTAL: OTHER INCOME 151.07 2X4.46 114.90 119.90 

Noles: 

The figures disclosed above arc hascd on (he restated con:-tl lidatcd statement of pro lit & loss of , he Company. 

Intcrest subventions: 3% gO\'Cnlmcnt refund on CXpOl1 packing credit 
Transport and marketing assistance: Government used 10 give some benefits on freight charges . so whatever company export , company have to cl:1I1n amoun t 
sector wise to DGFT. 
RODTEP is go\'ernment ~chcme which company get 1 II 0 of FOB value of export . 

All these arc incomes directly related to business of the company and therefore shown as other businessl operation income of the company. 

The above statement should be reOld with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss. restated 
consolidated statement uf l:ash flow. significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, 2. 3 and 4( J\) respectively. 

Annexure No 23 RESTATED STHEMENT OF COST OF MATER"'L CONSUMED' 

April 2023 10 Augusl 
2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 

Particulars 2023 

Materials Consumed 
Inventory at the beginning of the year 61.14 40.46 0.00 0.00 
Add: Purchases 5,507.85 11.872.61 3.353.29 3,507.70 

5,568.99 11,913.07 3,353.29 3,507.70 

Less: Inventory at the end of the year 45 .78 61.14 40.46 0.00 

COST OF MATERIAL 5,523.21 11,851.93 3,312.83 3,507.70 

TOTAL COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED 5,523.21 11,851.93 3,312.83 3,507.70 

Noles: 
The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated statement of profit & loss of the Company. 

The above statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss. restated 
consolidated statement of cash flow, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as appearing in Anncxurcs 1, 2,3 and 4(A) respectively. 

Annexur. No 24 REST A TED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE' , - -
April 2023 10 Augusl 

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 
Particulars 

2023 

Inventories at the end of the year 

Finished Good 862.70 587.09 276.27 3 \3.14 
862.70 587.09 276.27 3\3. 14 

In,'en'ories at fhe beginning of the year 

Finished Good 587.09 276.27 313 . 14 191.09 

587.09 276.27 313.14 191.09 

TOTAL CHANGE (N.I) -275.61 -310.82 36.87 -122.05 
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\nnr\II'" "" '_ REST \ T ED ST \ T[\IE'IT or EMPLOYEE BEIiEriT EXI'EIiSE . . -. . , t " . . " . 
April 20BI" Au~USl 

2022-2.1 2021-22 2020-21 
Parliculal"S lOB 

Sal;!l} and \\ '~gc., 5.6.1 n 24 9 RR X.I R 
Remuneration (o Directors 4.17 In.oo 10.00 15 .00 

TOT AI.: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 9.HIl 23.24 19.RR HIH 

Notcs: 

The ligures disclosed above arc based on the restated consol idated statement of profit & loss of the Company. 

The above sta tem ent should be rcad with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liah ilit les, rcsl .. tlcd consolidatcd statement of profit and loss. restated 

consoJidat~d statement of cash flow . significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, 2, 3 and 4(A ) respectively. 

-I.nnrxure No 26 RESTATED STATEMENT OF FINANCE COSTS : 

Apl;1 2023 10 Augusl 
2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 Particulars 2023 

Interest Pa id on borrowings 47.96 HO.~6 3HO 41.56 
Bank charges & Processing Fees 5.03 11.52 11 .82 3.4 2 

TOTAL: FINANCE COSTS 52.99 92.38 44.62 44.97 

Notes: 

The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated statement of profit & loss of the Company. 

2 The above statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities. restated consolidated statement of profit and loss. restated 

consolidated statement of cash flow, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as appearing in Annexures 1,2. 3 and 4(A) respectively. 

>\nnexure No 27 RESTATED STATEMENT OF DEPRECIA TlON AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE' 

April 2023 10 Augusl 
2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 

Particulars 2023 

Depreciation on tangible assets 2R.50 63.31 44.46 47. 15 

TOTAL: DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EX 28.50 63.31 44.46 47.15 

Notes: 
The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated statemenl ofprofil & loss of the Company. 

2 The above slatcmcnt should be read with the restated consoJidatcd statement of asscts and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss, restated 

consolidated slatemenl of cash flow , signiticanl accounting policies and notes to reslated summ,,)! slalements as appearing in Annexures 1, 2, 3 and 4(A) respectively. 

1'27 



,I II I I \ I I 'I \ I Il ' \ I II \ II I I f) 

-I l1l1nuo'o' "II ' N RrsT \ TFn ST \ 1 "'11''11 OF HllrR I'X I . - .. I -. . ' E' SES : 

Notes: 

I 

ParficlIl:ln 

nin'l' ! l" pl' n!'il'~ n: 1:1h·rJ til (" PUrI .\ illld J1 rnl'cs ~in:.: 
1'11\\ ~ I & 1ucJ 
L.lhllUl charfl'!-
D I !-l ' IJ UIlI C'xpcn:-r ... 
C UShl!ll dUl y nil Import 0 1 malc rl ;: i..; 

Tran~ Jl~J ral i ol1 (' XPl' :l~ l'!-

Ot her material C"rl~ns(' ... 
Freight & 0(,,'\1\11 

E"rOI1 Expcllses 

Ol hl'" (.'xpcnsrs 
Auditors RCTllUnar;lIiull 
Commission and brokerage 
Legal and professional fees 
Donation 
Rent expenses 

In surance Expense 
Laboratory C'xpenses 

MiscellancollS expenses 
Foreign exchange charges/ loss 
T raveling & Conveyance 

TOTAL: OTHER EXPENSES 
Payment to Auditor Includes 

Statutory Audit Fccs 
Other Fees 

Expenditure in Foreign Currency 

. 

\pri l 2H2J I II 

21123 
\ II J,! II SI 

4 . 17 
2tdll 

1> .25 
0.45 

37. 74 
2.Xl 

30.7 1 
M .OO 

0 .00 
13.75 
IR .70 

0.00 
0.12 

6.93 
5.12 

13 .53 
3.74 
0 .92 

237.25 

0.00 
0.00 

21122-2.\ 

-' 4J :~ 

3X.75 
5.23 
11.00 

I I R.QI) 

6.78 
668 .34 
174 .98 

2.03 
3R.25 

R.47 
0.37 
1.70 
5.31 

21.73 
46.97 
13.98 
9.84 

1,167.66 

2.03 
0.00 

The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated statemellt of profit & loss of the Company. 

21121 -11 

-

, 50 
t, I X 
X 1)<) 

14.31) 
26 12 

[I R8 

235.52 
11 6.94 

0 .99 
3~ . ('5 

7.19 
0.25 
1.70 
1.83 
5.47 

11 .83 
0 .00 
5.77 

483.2 1 

0.46 
3.47 

211211-2 1 

3.73 
23 .36 

2.60 
19.55 
.jU8 

3.04 
5.30 

189.35 

0.39 
39.79 

1.92 
0.20 
1.10 
1.90 
5.95 
8.32 
2.86 
0.00 

350.76 

22.00 
0.31 

2 The above statement should be read wilh the reslated consolidated statemenl of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated sta tement of profil and loss, restated 

consolidatcd statement of cash now, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as appearing in Anncxurcs 1, 2.3 and 4(A) respectively. 

Annexure No 29 RESTATED ST!\TEMENT OF EXTRAORDiNARY ITEMS' 

Particulars April 2023 to August 

2023 
2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 

Loss on Sale of Share 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

Gain on Sales of Muwal Fund 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

TOTAL: EXTRAORDiNARY ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Notes: 

I 
The figures disclosed above are based on Ihe restated consolidated statement ofprofit & loss of the Company. 

2 The above statemenl should be read with the restaled consolidated stalemenl ofassels and Iiabililies, reslated consolidaled statemelll of profit and loss, restated 

consolidaled statement of cash tlow, significanl accounting policies and noles 10 reslaled summary slalements as appearing in Annexures 1,2, 3 and 4(A) respectively. 

Annexure No 30 RESTATED STATEMENT OF DEFERRED TAX' 

Particulars April 2023 to Augusl 

2023 
2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Gross Deferred tax assel as per Annexure 14 -10 .06 -6.44 -5 .16 -3 .67 

Gross Deferred tax liability as per Anllexure 14 0.53 0.53 0.53 0.00 

Op. balance ofNel Deferred lax asset I liability 5.91 4 .63 3.67 -0.97 

NET DEFERRED TAX: -3.62 -1.28 -0.96 -4.64 
Notes. 

The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated slalemenl of profit & loss oflhe Company. 

~ The above slatement should be read wilh the rCSIated consuli dated sta lemenl o f assels and li abililies, ['eslated conso lidated statemellt of pro iii and loss, reslaled 

consolidatcd statemcnt of cash now, significant al'l.!{JuntJlI g Jlulic il's allll no tes 10 res tated summary statements as appearing in Anncxurcs 1,2 , 3 and 4(A) respectively. 



'111 1 I I I 1 '"111,,111 1111111 

'I ) , I " 1 ( l ( I)"~) I 111 , 11 11 I~ I " I \ 11 I) I I ' \ , c I \ I '" I \ I 1', ;\ II' ~ I 

\ 'lIlt' \Un ' 41 1.1 IH ',n \ II n " '1 I "~I:;I -:,:-7-~----.. 
~ 1 11 1, (11'11 1",1 " 1111111 ,1111 ,' : 

1'1111 irnl nl" 
\pril 2112 .1 In \ 1I 1!1I" 211 11-l.1 2112 1-22 20211-2 1 

lIIB 
(1 '"11 " j,:x nl L""," l" " ' \'~.I' l"~ ; 1'1 

l l.lIm .. . ~.liIl .. llh· It'1l11'.1T':\ '11'1 .I( ,nll\\ .l' th:.cd .I ~ Jl'hl, (I no IlOIl IIIJI I 111111 , 
Hunt.. \ i .ll' .Illll'\.' "':lcd lw b.lIlk . 111111 111111 01111 0(11 ) 

1 Un .. d'''U1Ullh:d 11\.'111 h.l~~ !1.011 111111 II UII 11 1111 
J ll' \t l '! ul u l'J '1 \.I\l I ~lnnJ,"\! !1.011 0.110 11 .1111 II III) 

~oh~S: 

Thl' n~ul"\,. dH.do;;cd al~wl' Olll'l;\a o"cd on lhc rl'slah .. 'd con~olida\cd !'talcmCtlt ""rrlllil & Iuss 11f t!, \., Company. 

The ah\l \ C ~la l l·ml."n1 .. hould hI.' rl.";llJ wlIh til\.' rl' .... l.i\ l·d l'on:-"lllld:ucJ ~ lil l l." l11\..'1lI11f a"S I."I '\ ant! habl l ll l!."'" n:slah:d I."llnsnlidntc tl $lalc l11l.:l1\ nfprtlli l :lIullns'\, restated 
r·l'ln .. "hd n \(~d !- 1~Hc lllC'nI "f el\sh now. sign! ricanl accounl1ng pIllieics ,Ulli nolcs tn rl'staled ~lI1ll1l1:tt y s t :II~11lCn ts as appearing in " nnc,<ures 1 , 2, J and 4(" ) respect ;vcly 

A'f. mfomwd by the management there arc 110 cunllng"'tll ltabtllttcs which may lc",ull in !utUl\' cconumic out now 10 Ihe company. 
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\\" ' iglm"J :\ \l'mgc no ur J:q l1 l1~ .. h : IJ~· " at thl' !111 lC o f ~' lld ,Iflhe y,'.l r (PIl '" RUllll~ ) 

,D1(I1) 

ICurrellt 1'\ :-;"('\\ tEl 
Cum."1l1 Llll illl ili-.:s IF! 
F:Kl' Vahll: PCI Sha!\' 

[RITDA RMl iu 

Restutcd I'rolit "ncr hi'\: 
Add Fina nce COSt 
Add : Pro\';slOn for To.'\: 
Add . D~prt'cia t ion 

lc~.; : Other Income 

EBITDA 

Nl'1 Asset V:l luc 
Nel Asset Value Per Share (~) (P re-Bunus Issllc ) 
Net As~et Value Per Share t~ ) (Post-Bonus Iss ue) 

f.a rnin"s Per Share 
Rcstaled Basic and ni luted Eaming.; Per Share (Pre-Bonus) ( Rs. ) (Bffi(i») 

Rcslat l:d Basic and Di luted Earnin gs Pcr Share (Post-Bonus ) ( Rs.) (BID(ii)) 

OTHER RATIO 
Ret urn on Nel worth (%) (B/A) (Notc-7) 

% Change In nttio 

Retum on EquityNct wOllh % (B/A\'g A-I) (Notc-7) 
0;' Change in ratio 

Net asset value pcr share (A/C) (Face Valuc orRs. 10 Each) (Notc-B) 
% Change in ratio 

Cum:nt Ratio (ElF) (Note-g) 
% Chang~ in ratio 

Debt-Equity RatiO (Note-9) 
0;' Changc in ratio 

Debt Service Covenlge Ratio (Note- I 0) 
0/. Changc in ratio 

Return on Equity Ratio (%) (Beforc Tax) (Note- II ) 
0;' Change in ratio 

Inventory turnovcr ratio (Note- Ill 
% Changc in ratio 

Tmde ReceIvab les Turnover Ratio 
0/. Change in ratio 

Trade Payables Tumover Ratio 
% Change in ratio 

Net Capita l Tumover Ratio (Note-I 2) 
0/. Changc in ratio 

Net Profil Ra tio (%) (Bcfore Tax) (Nolc- 14) 
% Change in ratio 

Net Pro fit Ratio (%) (After Tax ) 
%, Change in ratio 

EBlmA RallO (%) 
% Chan!l:t: in ralio 

Rerum on Ca rital Emrloycd (NQtc-7) 
% Change: in ralio 

Return on In vcsunent (%',) (Nole-IS) 
% Ch:lIlge III rat io 

I , " 
J I ~ t \ u :,!u\ •• 2111.' 

I nl/. " " 
1 1'.,;' .... ·, 

I ~'7 II' 

li On 

IH7.f,H 

~ 1155 .'1'1'1 
7.~ 2 H.qH 

7. '1 2~ , 5 4t\ 

3.K27,71' 
2, 'JJ(dX 

\000 

I ~7 . 6~ 

52.1)!} 
(,3.12 
.2 M.5fl 

151.07 
IHI.2 I 

Il.UU 
Il .OO 

2.37 
2.3 1 

11.Yl % 
-41.47% 

22.13% 
-38.81% 

13.00 
55 ,25% 

1.30 
4.13% 

1.40 
-33.09% 

0.22 
-26.79% 

22. 13% 
-38.81% 

6.74 

-71.82% 

332 

-82. 17% 

4.55 

-83.52% 

8.49 

-73. 14% 

4.42% 
104.75% 

3.31% 
11 4.19% 

3. 19% 
175 ,62%, 

13 .50% 

·31.4~% 

11.67% 
77.71-:% 
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111111 It Inl 

IIIN.N!, 21'1. \2 

i ,5IU t Il!lf) \ ,500 nno 

..srlll .WIO \" OO/)t11J 

7.755, l) t)l) 7. 755.C)l)'l 

2 . 21~ If) 1.265.22 

1.7f1,'t74 ~ 1)5 . (JO 

lo.no 10.00 

1 9~U(6 2~ . 32 

92 JX 44.62 

7~ . 1 3 IHK 

6331 44.46 

2R4.46 11 4.90 

149,2 1 IS.9H 

I S.55 12.H7 

R.37 5.R I 

5./'iR O.KI 

2.56 0.37 

JO.63% 6.29% 

387.03% 4.48% 

36.170;.', '.49% 

451.03% 9.50% 

01 H I 

44.15% 6,71% 

1.25 IA I 

-11.39% -10.69% 

2.09 2. 19 

-4.46% 47.65% 

030 0.13 

135.46% -31.27% 

36.17% 6.49% 

457.03% 9.50% 

23.92 10.64 

124.<)0% -20.80% 

18.60 10.54 

76.44% 65.42% 

21.60 20. 18 

36.76% 9 1.03% 

)1.6 1 10.7 1 

195. 11 11/" -20.55% 

2. 16% 1.08% 

99.72% 27.79% 

1.54% 0.73% 

110.86% 8.46% 

1.1 6% 0.41 % 

180.3N% 2HS.08% 

21.5<)% 6.99% 

209.09% -4.00% 

3.75"/', 0.71 % 

425.00"/', 10000% 

I\ ~ " J 1..: 1 'I al'l·h. 1111 1 

1~2 117 
.122 117 

2" J 1 
Il t)Il 

I;A I 

unn,non 
3."01l .01 Ir l 

7.755,9'N 

C) 51) 23 
(10(, 43 

1000 

254 1 
44 .97 

'A I 
47. 15 

11 9.90 
4.04 

12.U6 
5.44 

0.73 
0.l3 

6.02% 
NA 

5.93% 
NA 

5.44 

NA 

1.58 
NA 

1.48 
NA 

0. 18 
NA 

5.93% 
NA 

13.43 
NA 

6.31 

NA 

10.56 

NA 

13.48 

NA 

0.85% 
NA 

0.(j8% 

NA 

0.11% 
NA 

1.28% 
NA 

NA 



11 • , .1. ~ ! j\. 

\\ .. jpl- ' ,:,I .1 \'; : .,~ .; l'UI'II,,: III , q .. :, ~ 1.\1 C" 

,u n, r.L"'.I :r'j: .,1 ~ 'to "·L,I.-f 11'1" ", ' .,.1 .. \ c.1! 

Number of cqulI y stl;Lrc~ HUI ~rundlng HI the entl l1l 
the peTiodl )C.II 

2) WCI}!hltu 1I\'ClUgC nLJmbe r " f C1llLlly ,hare" 11> the numbcl 01 C'lLUI~ ~h,uc~ \II Ll1>I,u ltlmg ,I' , h ~' bCgILlLIIII}! 01 lhl' pCrlllo/YClll adJ II ~IC tl hy rhe numbel of eqUIty ,.,h:ln:s L ~s lJed dUring pCrlod YC,Lr 

multirl i.:-d by the till1{' "':-lghlinJ:! laclOr Th~' 111110..' \\ t lghlinl!- (aelor i ~ the nUnt~~'1 01 .Ia),!' lill \\ hlch till' "r l'cllk shan::~ :lIe tlUt~tantfmg a~ n rrortll1 1Un O(ID\al numt'ler of day,e; durrn,g rhe 
rcriod IY~'al' 

J) Net Wonh Itlcans the aggregate uflhc paid up sl!:!rc 1·:tpIW I. :.hal'(' prCllllU111 :Kcollnl. :tIld rcscl'vcs and surplu!> (cxcludmg rcvaluatrun reserw) as reduced h)' the aggreg:Jle of 1111Sl'CUlncous 
cxpcnthture (10 the extent 1101 adJu:>teo " I' Wflnen oil) ;lnd rhe lkbit balnnce nl till' prolil anll ll1 SS IJl'COllnt 

4) Tht lih'tlrcS dlscloset.l abovc arc b"scil on Ihc Consohdatcl.! rcsI:ttcti sUnlm;lI) SlalCnlCnlS ufthe Comp:t ll ~' 

S) Thc above statement should t- l' rend with the sib>nilic:mt accounting polic Les and noles to restmed SUIlllllllrv statements orassels and liabLlitlcs, proJiIS and losses and cash nOW! appearing in 
AnnC:\1Jrc5 1, 2, 3 and 4. • 

6) EBIIDA n:presents earnmgs (or prufit 1 lussl befure intcLest. Incume taxes, und deprccllilmll unll amor1iSOlILun expenses, 

7)(1) Yarended on 31s1 March. 2023 : Return on net w(ll1h , r~lum on eqUIty net worth unl.! l'dum on capital employed has decreased duc lI1l' rCJSC 1I1 share cap,I .11 

7)(b) FY 2022-23 : Return on net worth, rctum on equity IICt ..... orth and return on capital clT\flloyed has been inerea!'cd due 10 inere3i'iC in profit 

7)(c) FY 2020-21 : Return on net worth and return on equity net worth 113.<: been inertased duc ttl incrta!'>cd in profit. 

8) Period ended 31st August 2023 : Net asset value per share: has incn:a.sed duc to increase in profit. Current r.lIion almost remained stable around the slab. 

9) Debt Equity Ralio for Period ended 31s1 AUi,,'USt 2023 is decn:asc:d due tu increase in share capital , 

10)(.) Deht Smiee Covenge Ratio has remained alsot stahle. 

I t XI) Period ended on 3 I st August, 2023 : Return on equity !'alto (before tax) has decreased due to inerca.~ in share capital. 

II )(b) FY 2022-23 : Rcturn on equity I1IItio(before tax) has been increased due to increase in profit 

11)(1) Year ended on 31 Sl March,2023 : Inventory rumo\'er r;ltio and Net Capital Turnover Ralio is increased. 

11)(b) FY 2022-23 : Increase in Inventory Turnover ratio and Net Capiul Twnovcr Rario is due to increase in turnover. 

12)(c) FY 2020·2 1 :: Inventory turnover ratio and Net Capital Turnover Rlrio is decreased due to decrease in lUlllover, 

14) Net profit ratio for FY -2021·22, FY.2022-23 and pcnod ended on 31 /0812023 i. .. increased due to increase in profit nurgin. 

I S)(a) YC3r cndcd on 31 51 March, 2023 : Retum on investment has been increased due to increase in turnover, 

IS)(b) FY 2022·23 and period ended on 31 /0sn023 : Retum on investment ha. .. been increa!'>ed due to increase in rrofit margin, 
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SH EETAL UN IVERSAL LIMITED 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

Annexure No. 33. RESTATED STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
f. \01uunl Ih. In 1..lId l " 

---

Name 
. 

Relation NAture Of Transcation AS AT 31.08.2023 AS AT 3 1.03.2023 AS AT .11.03.2022 AS IT .1 1.11.1.2 11 2 I 

Hirenbhai Vall abhbhai Vasoya 
, 

Director Director's Remuneration 2.0R 5.00 5.1111 '" Loan Received 500.23 158 .17 70.26 . _-I 
Loan Repaid 50 1.04 n .54 )«, XI) -, 
Closing balance-Loan afe 8 1.30 80.04 0 . .1.1) .". 

Kajalben Hirenbhai Vasoya Director Director's Remuneration 1.04 2.50 2.51l ~ 110 1 

Loan Received 2.50 0.00 2.5 0 , 'I: I 
Loan Repaid! Advance given 0.10 1.00 14.2?, " 
Closing balance-Loan ale 4.67 1.23 :: "'I ~ 1"1-1 

-; 

J Nisbant Savj ibbai Ramani Director Director's Remuneration 1. 04 2.50 ':: .50 luil 
Loan Received 2.38 2.50 2.5 0 \ 'I ~ 

Loan Repaid - 0.00 000 " ': I Closin~ balance-Loan afc 25 .03 21AX 2 1.4:-': ':\ I, 

I 
Vallabhbhai Vasoya Relative: o f d irector Loan Repaid 0 .00 Ion 11 I" ! 

Closing balance-Loan afe 0.09 0.09 no') 1'1 , 
Saviibhai Ramani Relative of director Rent paid - 1. 10 1. 10 I 

Loan Received 0.00 I 4' lin' 

Loan Repaid 2.20 11 .0(1 "·11' 

Closing balance-Loans and Advances 0.76 0.76 : .W, , -, 
, 

Labhuben Saviibhai Ramani Relative of director Loan Received 0.00 0.00 ,-
Loan Repaid 0.00 1.42 tl ,I 

Closing balance-Loans and Advances 0.00 lU lU ,'I 

I 
Sheetalben Ramani Relative of di rector Loan Received - 0.00 (1 .(111 tllllll 

Loan Repaid - 0.00 (UIII 1"11 

Closing balance-Loans and Advances 4.50 4.50 .( 5(1 I "til 
I 

Urmilaben Vasoya Relative of director Rent paid - 0.60 0.60 n 1', 11 1 

Loan Received (For Rent Expense) - 1.50 n uo IIlIil l 

Loan Repaid - 0.00 000 I, ,Ii ! 

Closing balance-Loan ale 1.75 1.75 0.25 II ~ .. 

J 
Sheelal Agri r mpex Director's proprietorship concern Advance given 1.00 0.00 o.on ! 1111 

Advance received back - 0.00 II (In "II'I! 
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SHEETAL UNIVERSAL LIMITED 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
,"m,,"nl ({s. In La kh Si 

Annexure No. 33. REST A TED STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS' 

Name Relation Nature Of Transcation AS AT 3 1.08.2023 AS AT 31.03.2023 AS AT 31.03.2022 AS .\T .11.11.1 .2 11 2 1 

Commission paid - 20.03 .</1.011 ~ I If I 

Sale of goods - 11.97 n.oo 'I If l 

Closing Balance -(Receivable)/ Payable ( 1.00) -1.00 01111 
, , " 

H itarth H iren Patel Relative of director Loan Received - 0.00 ru lO : n" l 
Loan Repaid - 0.00 0.00 ; ')[ I 

j 

Closing balance-Loans - 0.00 111111 I II' 

-Heena San jay Savaliya Relative of director Closing balance-Loans and Advances 4.90 4.90 49(1 . " -
Director having signifcant 

q 11111 VaTSha Industries Private Limited influence Sales 57.78 0.00 0.00 

Purchases 58 .00 0.00 0.00 :< 2r, 

Closing balance-Trade payable 0.01 0.00 (1 .0 (1 /11 111 ] 
, 

Director having signifcant 
Amira j Construction Pvt Ltd' influence Sales - 58.14 0.00 n (111 

Loan Received - 0.00 (, ,52 l!.I ill 
Loan Repaid - 0.00 0 00 I I !Ill 

Closing balance-Loans and Advances 24.14 24 . 14 6.5:: III 

Notes : 
I. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated Consolidated statement of assets and liabilities of the Company. 

2. The above statement should be read with the restated Consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated Consolidated statement of profit and loss. restated Consolidated statement of cash Ilow. "gnl ~c : lIl l 

accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as appearing in Annexures 1, 2, 3 and 4(A) respectively. 

3. List Company/entity owned or significantly influenced by directors, Key Management Personnels and Rel ative of Key Management Personnel s have been determined by the Management and relicd UpOIl by thc' Iud Il,'",. 
The Auditors have not perfonned any procedure to detennine whether the list is accurate and complete. 
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SHEETAL UNIVERSAL LIMITED 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

Annexure No. 34. RESTATED STATEMENT OF SEGMENT REPORTING: 

The Company is mainly engaged in the business of processing and packaging ofagri products. Considering the nature of business and financial reporting or Company. the 
Company has only one segment viz "processing and packaging ofagri products" as reportable segment. The Company operates in Local/Export scgmcnt gcogrnphicn ll y Dr 
which the exports have amounted to Rs. 10.726.12 Lacs out of Total Turnover ofRs. 12,88 1.22 Lacs in FY 2022-23. But due to the nature of business. the assets/ liab ililles 

and expenses for these activities cannot be bifurcated separately. 
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I \IIWII II I Jh . III I .11 .. 11\ ) 
" I . ' ,~ \ TF Il , '1 \ '1 \:\11 'I <II 1 \\'1111 I!'\( ' 

Sr Nil. \\ \ I \ \ \ I \ " \1 \ \ \1 
1' \lll ioll :lI' \ 

.'\ 1 \ ' \1I~11'''. 2tIlJ J hI \1:1 .. (" h . l lllJ ,1 1,,1 1\l:1nh . 21122 .l1 ~ 1 \!:Irc h. 2fl21 

\ PI\' IiI h~· hl1l.: l. t \t:. .. . 1\ 1~' ,\. I\ I,.'d 2'11 i t) II X1 277 tJ:-" J I XII 
\I 

',lttlMl t " 11'111.111.: ~ .1\ H.IIL.' 1" "1 25 17" " 2':; \"1 " q 22 !\X" " .22 XX"" 
C ~I \1" Ratl,.·I" , I 1 (, (11)11" 1 II (II)" " I';;W' . tS (,U" " 

\ dj U\lnH,'nl!ro : 
\l l'l' ''11l~ nl' nl lliO'l' r('nc,' , 

E\ I'l I.:IU.'l'l> l ) l~:tlh.l \\'\.'J until'r Ihe lnL'nnt l,.' T!\'\ . \ 1.:1. 19(11 0 1111 111111 OliO 11.1111 
Intcl'cQ ml Incoml.: Tax 11110 111111 000 n ,I)O 
i:hlll:JI I(ltl O.I)\) 0 .00 (\ 00 0.(1) 
Tulal Pennancnl l>iffl'r(' nccs 11.1111 11.1111 11.110 11.110 

[ Incolnl' Considl'l'cd SeDarald" 11.1111 11.1111 11.110 11.00 
F limine. Difference 

Drpl'cl.'j ;u ilm as ocr Books 18.50 6J . ~1 44.46 47.15 
DCJ)l I.:\,'ialtun a:-. PI.:I In clln1c Ta" -14 . 13 -28.25 -31 ~I -38.4 7 
Gl".ltuiw 000 000 0.00 0.00 
Toll.) Timin e. Diffcrcncc~ 14.37 35.06 12.65 8.68 

G Nel Ad· . Slmcnl \D+E+F) 14.37 35.06 12.65 8.68 
II Tax [ ,pcnse> I (Savi ne) Ihereon (G , B) 3.62 8.82 - 2.89 1.99 
I Incoml' from olher sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
J Enmpt lncome 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
K Income I I Loss) (A+G+I-J) 265.16 313.04 54.45 40.51 
L Brou l!ht For"vilrd Loss Set 00' 

- Ordinal"'l' Busine!'s Loss 0 .00 0.00 000 0.00 
- Lon !.! Tenn Capi ta l Loss 0.00 000 0 .00 0 .00 
~ Unabsorbed Depreciation 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 
Tot.I(L) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

M Allowabic Deduction under the Income Tax Act 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
N Profi lf(Loss) as per Income tax !K-L) 265 .16 l13.04 54.45 40.51 
0 Ta.x as per Normal Provision 66.74 78.79 12.46 9 .27 
P MAT Credit Utilized 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Tax Liabilit)', Arter ConSidering the effecl of MAT Credit (O-P) 

66.74 78.79 12.46 9.27 
R Book Profit as oer MAT 250.79 277.98 41.80 31.82 
S Tax liabili tY as per MAT (R x C) 41.86 46.40 6.52 4 .96 

Current tax being hi J!.her of"O" or "S" 66.74 78.79 12.46 9 .27 
Loss to be carried forward 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
MAT credit entitlement 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 

Total Tax as pcr Return oflncome (Before intel'cst under section 234A, 
(Note-l) 

B and C of the Income Tax Act. 196 1) 
T T n paid as per "MAT" or " Normal Provision" 

Nonnal Provision Nonnal Provision Normal Provision Normal Provision 

The aforesaid statement of tax shelters has been prepared as per the restated Consolidated statement of profits and losses of the Company, The pcmlanentltiming differences 

have been computed considering the acknowledged copies of the ineome·tax. retulll of the respcctive years stated above. The changes in the tax liabi lity and the interest 

thereon arising on account of assessment proca:dings, notices, appeals etc, has been adjusted in the lax liability of the year to which the liabi lity pertains, 

2 The above statement should be read with the restated Consolidated statement of assets and liabilities , restated Consolidated statement of profit and loss, reslated Consolidated 

statement of cash flow, significant accounting policies and DOles to restated sommary statements as appearing in Annexures 1. 2.3 and 4(A) respectively. 

As the Income Tax rerum can not be filed by the Company for the period of August 31,2023, the actual tax payment in Income tax return filed by the company can not be 

dctennined, 

F 35 



,,111 1,. 1 \ 1 1 '\ 1 \ 1· H" \I I 1\ 11 I F Il 

'\() II.' I () l O" ,,()I.I D \ TED IHc"i L\ lTD IT\ ,\ ,\('],\1. \1 U I.\ I Ei'i l 

A I1I1l' \III'l' No. ~~. Il ESTATE D STATE~ I ENT OF CAI'ITALIZATlO;,\; 
(,\ l1Illllnl Hs In I akh~J .. 

Parliclliars Pre-I ssue figures As Adjllsll'd for Ihe 
pn!Jl llsed issue 

Dehl 

Sho" Tenn Debl 1,07(1.46 I.07!1.46 
Long TCI111 Dehl 386.76 3R6 .76 

Tolal Dehl 1,463,22 1,463 ,22 
Shareholder's Funds 
Share Capital 805 .60 1,145 .60 
Reserve and SurplUS-As Restated 241 .29 2,281.29 

Total Shareholder's Fund 1,046.89 3,426.89 
Long Term Debt/Shareholder's Fund 0,37 0.11 
Total Debt/Shareholder's Fund 1.40 0.43 
Notes. 

(I) Sh0l1 tel111 Debts represent the debts which are expected to be paid/payable within 12 months and includes 
installment of ternl loans repayable wi thin 12 months. 
(2) Long ternl Debts represent debts other than Short tenn Debts as defined above. 

(3) The fi!,'1lres disclosed above are based on restated Consolidated statement of Assets and Liabilities of the 
Company as at August 31. 2023 . 

(4) The above statement should be read with the restated Consolidated statement of assets and liabilities. restated 
Consolidated statement of profit and loss, restated Consol idated statement of cash now, significant accounting 
policies and notes to restated summary statements as appearing in Annexurcs 1, 2,3 and 4(A) respectively. 
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'IIH l \1 1 \1 \ I· HS,\I.I.I\IITED 

i\O 11,. 1'. I II ( ():\1'.()Un" 1 Ell IU~ STt\ n :n FI N,\ \TI,\ 1. 1'. I , I t ~1 t~ r 

.\I\I\<'\l\ n Nil. 37. HESTA TEl) ST,\ TD1ENT OF t\ 1)J)ITIONAL NOTES : 
A) 

TIH.' I II :,,' lkl~d ... CI t 111lIllfW;thh.' j11npl'rt ll· ... (nil lci Ih311 prop"'t1I l'!\ \\'hcrL' 11ll' Cnl11p:my 1\ the k~"" "' L' :tl'd !1lL' k asc rCl'lI1L'nl'" ,I re dl; lv ('~~ c utl'd III 
t:\\ tHI1 Il r lhe k""l'L') ,1\\' iwld 111 Ih l' !laml' 1I ,' llh.' rtlmpany .I 

B) The {'(l mpany u,'e~ nlll have any invc~tmcl11 propel1y. 
CI Thc C(lmpany has n(lt revalucd its Properly. Pla nt and Equi pmcnt (including Ri ght·o l~Usl· l\ ssctS) and Inl3 ngihle assets. 
D) 

There arc no loan, or advance, in the natu re ofioans arc granteu to Promoters. Dircctors. KMPs anu th eir re la ted parties (as defined IInder 
Companies /leI. 2013 ). either sewrally or jointly with any other persoll . tha t arc outstanding '" un August 31. 2023. 3 I Marc h 2023. March 3 I . 
2022 and March 31. eOe I: 
t i) repayable on lkmand: or. 
(i i) without specifying any tcrm, or period ofrcpaymcnl. 

F) The company is not declared willl111 deJ)lIlltcr by any bank or tinaneial insti tuti on or other lender. 
G) The company has nol undcl1aken any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act , 2013 or sect ion 560 of 

Companies Act, 1956. 

II ) 
No Scheme of An'angcmcnts has been approved by the Competent Authority in tell11S of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act. 20 13. 

I) 
The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share pwnium or any other sources or kind of funds) to 
any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intenncd iaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) 
that the Intemled iary shall dircct ly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identilied in any manner whatsoever (Ultimate 
Beneficiaries) by or on behalf of the company or provide any guarantee. security or the like to or 0 11 behalf of the Ultimate Beneficialies. 

J) The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or cntity(ies). including loreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding 
(whelher recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 
manner whatsoever (Ultimate Beneficiaries) by or on behal f of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

K) No transactions has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961 . There are no 
such previously unrecorded income or related assets. 

L) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual CUlTCncy during the financial year. 
M) The Provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 in relation to Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the Company during 

the year and hence reporting under this clause is not applicable. 
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